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IMPORTANT NOTE

The Board of directors, Supervisory Committee and the Directors,
Supervisors and Senior Management of Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech
Company Limited (the “Company”) confirmed that there are no
material omissions and misrepresentations or serious misleading
statements in this interim report and accept joint and several
responsibility for the truthfulness, accuracy and completeness of
the contents of the report.

All Directors attended the meeting except Director Mr. Wang
Shangjin. Mr. Wang Shangjin could not attend the meeting due to
official duties, and he appointed Director Mr. Zhang Hanrong to
vote on his behalf at the meeting.

The interim report of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) has not been audited. The interim report
was reviewed by the audit committee of the Company.

Mr. Lei Jinlu, Representative of the Company, Ms. Yu Yan, Financial
Controller and Ms. Zhao Qiongfen, Accounting Supervisor, have
declared that they assure for the truthfulness and completeness of
the financial statements in the interim report.

OVERVIEW OF THE COMPANY

OVERVIEW OF THE COMPANY

Name of the Company (Chinese):
TREEBERMNBR QA

Name of the Company (English):
JIAODA KUNJI HIGH-TECH
COMPANY LIMITED

Abbreviated Name (English):
JKHT

Place of A Shares Listing:
Shanghai Securities Exchange

Abbreviation for Company A Shares:
JIAODA HIGH-TECH

Stock Code of A Shares:
600806

Place of H Shares Listing:
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Abbreviation for Company H Shares:
JIAODA HIGH-TECH

Stock Code of H Shares:
0300
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Company Registered Address:
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province, the PRC

Company Business Address:
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province, the PRC

Postal Code:
650203

Company’s internet website:
http://www.jkht.com

Company’s e-mail address:
dsh@jkht.com

Company’s Legal Representative:
Mr. Lei Jinlu

Company Secretary of the Board of Directors:
Mr. Feng Sizhong

Telephone:
86-871-6166612

Facsimile:
86-871-6166288

E-mail address:
szfeng@jkht.com

Address:
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province, the PRC

Securities Representative of the Board of Directors:
Madam Qu Xin Ye

Telephone:
86-871-6166623

Facsimile:
86-871-6166288

E-mail address:
dsh@jkht.com

Address:
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province, the PRC

Company’s designated newspaper for publishing:
China Securities Journal, Shanghai Securities Daily, Hong Kong
Wen Wei Pao and THE STANDARD

Company’s designated internet website for publishing interim report
in the PRC and Hong Kong:

http://www.sse.com.cn and

http://www.hkex.com.hk

Company’s designated address for interim report:
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province, the PRC
Room 216
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Other Relevant Information:

Date of incorporation:
19th October, 1993

Place of Registration:
Yunnan Commercial and Industrial Administrative Bureau

Change of Registrations Date:
29th March, 2002

Place of Change of Registration:
Yunnan Commercial and Industrial Administrative Bureau

Business Registration Number:
b AR R 48 7 5 0006825

Tax Registration Number:
530111622602196

Appointed Auditor in the PRC:
Xian Xigema Certified Public Accountants

PRC Auditor’s Address:
Xigema Building, No. 25 Gao Xin Road, Xian China

Appointed Auditor outside the PRC:

Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants

Address:

35/F One Pacific Place
88 Queensway

Hong Kong

Other Relevant Information of the Company
Registered office in Hong Kong:

Rm 1006, 10/F The Centre Mark

287-299 Queen’s Road Central Hong Kong
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(=) 32 0 B R A 3 A (2) PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND
HIGHLIGHTS
1. RS SR A R R 1.  Principal accounting information and financial highlights

B ARKTT

Currency: RMB’000

EHREMKL

THREMXK LIEERRX LEEHKRBRE%)

As at As at
30th June, 31st December,

2006 2005 Difference (%)

MENE B Current assets 679,670 614,653 10.58

mEBE Current liabilities 472,008 431,129 9.48

BEE Total assets 1,145,477 1,079,184 6.14

IR R = Total shareholders’ equity 552,995 531,994 3.95

(TELEBREER) (excluding minority interest)

BERFEE (JT) Net assets per share (Dollar) 2.26 2.17 4.15
FARBNERFEE (Jt)  Adjusted equity interest

per share (Dollar) 2.24 2.17 3.23

REH XEEHL

(1—-6R) LEBEH L ERRABRE (%)

For the six months
ended 30th June,

For the six months
ended 30th June,

2006 2005 Difference (%)
& AE Net profit for the period 21,001 15,206 38.10
HMBRIIFLEEEER Net profit after deducting
B F K E non-recurring items 18,089 13,944 29.73
k= (o) Earnings per share (Dollar) 0.086 0.06 43.33
A E W R (%) Returns on net assets (%) 3.80 292  #FR0.881EH H
L E B E L Cash inflow from operating
RemBFHE activities 25,649 23,375 9.73
2. BRI R EE B 2. Non-recurring items for the period
B For Mg AR
Unit: 000 Currency: RMB
FEFEHIRETER 4]
Non-recurring items Amount
B2 B BT B Government grants 444
HHRARBEREBEESSHE Non-operating income, expenses after deducting
BETIENEEREBEEHEDN the provision for impairment loss of assets
HiEBEEEIMA-ZH 79
NETFEELTIRSERELEENED Written back on various provision for diminution in previous years 2,467
e e Impact from profits tax (78)
&5t Total 2,912
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3. WHFBGHEN SR — I Eea B 3. Prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
A 55 45 B Standards — Principal accounting information and financial
highlights
BEfz:Fr MIEARK
Unit: '000  Currency: RMB
THREHMKL
FTESHE EHREHMEK TEEHKX LEEHFREBE (%)
As at As at
Principal accounting 30th June, 31st December,
information 2006 2005 Difference (%)
mBEE Current assets 655,205 615,222 6.50
mBaE Current liabilities 447,927 434,721 3.04
mEE Total assets 1,113,689 1,070,597 4.03
BEREER (T8 EEL) Total shareholders’ equity 545,178 523,141 4.21
(excluding minority interest)
BRFEE () Net assets per share (Dollar) 2.23 2.14 4.21
ARENERFEE (T) Adjusted equity interest
per share (Dollar) 2,23 2.14 4.21
TEEML
wEM(1-6R) LTERHY L £ F 18R (%)

For the six months ended 30th June,

2006 2005 Difference (%)

F Net profit for the period 19,698 15,963 23.40

Skl (o) Earnings per share (Dollar) 0.08 0.07 14.29

F A E WS E (%) Returns on net assets (%) 3.61 3.00 E0.61{EH D B
KERFHEEN Cash inflow from operating

BEMEFHE activities 17,010 10,294 65.24
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4. B A Ab 6wl o B s R 4.  Differences between PRC Accounting Standards (“PRC GAAP”)
and Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HK GAAP”)

By T BEARK
Unit: '000  Currency: RMB

BFE BRER
£ 3} ITERHH Has kS
Net profit Total shareholders equity
For the For the
six months six months
ended ended As at As at
30th June, 30th June, 1st January, 30th June,
R"E Items 2006 2005 2006 2006
BHREgHHE As per the financial statements
prepared under PRC GAAP 21,001 15,206 531,994 552,995
mEFARKE Add: Gain on deemed partial disposal of - (55) 653 653
&5 & a subsidiary
MmREREREHEER Add: Goodwill unamortized under HK GAAP
but subject to amortization under
PRC GAAP - 1,144 - -
0+ 3 HE M S o 8 Add: Amortization of deferred gain
on sale and lease back
transaction 101 (332) (3,219) (3,118)
meEEN Add: Amortisation of good will 935 - 2,243 3,178
IR SNGIIOE S )b Add: Accrued rebate for profit tax of a subsidiary
g B IR TR - - 339 339
R A B EEE Less: Provision for diminution of short-term
investment 2,339 - - -
W T (E Less: Land appreciation tax recognized as
an expense under Hong Kong GAAP - - 8,869 8,869
RIBEEB ST ERR As per financial statements prepared
WETHREREH under HK GAAP 19,698 15,963 523,141 545,178
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= B 5 ) R B R A B 3. CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL AND SHAREHOLDING
OF THE COMPANY
(—) JBe By 5 W) 55 L% (1) Change in share capital
WEHRR RAROBHERBRANEHEREE During the reporting period, there is no change in the total number
1. of share and structure of the Company resulting from scrip dividend
and placing.
(=) B A% Bt (2) Shareholding of the company
1. Ji% TR S R R B 1. Shareholding of the Company
Unit: Share
B R
REMKBREN20,782F (K : AR R20659F HR B E123F)
As at 30th June, 2006, the Company has 20,782 shareholders.
(including 20,659 A Shares Shareholders, 123 H Shares Shareholder)
HtaBEERER
The top ten shareholders of the Company:
HRILE ERRAR
BE&E BRUEE (%) FREw HEHAEE B &R HERHBE
Type of Number of Number of
shareholders shares held Class shares
(state or foreign  Proportion at the end Increase/ (Trading/ pledged
Name of shareholders shareholders) (%)  of the period (decrease) non-trading) or froze
ARXBERBEX (RE) @17 B A RR 29 71,052,146 - KRB
Xian Jiaotong University Industrial state owned non-trading
(Group) Incorporation
BEPREH (REA)BRLF HERR 25.97 63,639,998 66,000 End KA
HKSCC Nominees Limited social public shares trading unknown
EHEARIA B &R R 12.79 31,345,554 - KRB
Yunnan Provincial People’s state owned shares non-trading
Government
RARELT Hfty 7.19 17,609,700 - KRB
Kunming Jinghua Company Others non-trading
REESREED KA 0.72 1,760,188 - ERE KA
Unknown trading unknown
RETERT - P RERHE Fill 0.57 1,400,600 - [ i A
ERRENELFREES Unknown trading unknown
TRET-ERENRERE S RAAD sl 0.51 1,250,505 - BB KA
Bank of Jiatong-Huaan Baoli Unknown trading unknown
Securities Investment Funds
PEMRES——Z#HE KA 0.41 1,000,000 - ERE KA
Unknown trading unknown
HEEERT-BRRAEEEFREES A 0.22 550,676 - B A
Bank of Agriculture (China) - Wanjia Bashen Unknown trading unknown
Add value Securities Investment Funds
fRES it 0.21 504,260 - ERE KA
Xu Wei Ya Unknown trading unknown
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i 4 i 8 B JBE R Ry JBe A L
The top ten shareholders of circulating shares
BERER BEREROBE BiER
Name of shareholder Number of shares held Types of shares
EEPREZ (REA)BBR2AF  HKSCC Nominees Limited 63,639,998 FHN ETINE R
H Shares
REFHKEES 1,760,188 AR L BR
A Shares
FETERT - PRERFE
RERENEFLFKRERES 1,400,600 AR L BR
A Shares
TiBIRIT - ERBEA Bank of Jiatong Huaan Baoli
EIFTHKREES Securities Investment Fund 1,250,505 AR L BR
A Shares
2EMRES——ZMHAE 1,000,000 AR L BIR
A Shares
PEEERIT -BRRAE Bank of Agriculture (China) — Wanjia Bashen
HEBHFREES Add value Securities Investment Funds 550,676 AR Bk
A Shares
REE Xu Wei Ya 504,260 AR E B
A Shares
Tixig Wang Ling Feng 500,000 ARB LB
A Shares
EHENEBBRAF Yunnan Power Group Limited 441,000 AR B R
A Shares
BB REMELIHKEBMR AT Shanghai Wang Xuan Property Sales Co. Ltd. 425,182 ARKE LB
A Shares

bt s 3R BB Bt R R B — B
TERE AR

Details of the connected relationship among the above
shareholders’ of the Company and consistent action:

Al 1 2 38 B SR AE A BUUR - BB Bk ik
RZBTEEBBEER AR RN L RE
BERzEREFERBBEIBN (LT

EO—BUTE A BI10BBRP - RITBEK
Rz fE SRR B R - X R A R ORB AR R
REHERARBRBERELEARBBRERZME
RRFEREBREE-

b b4 88 2 £ EARER I 72200512 A 31
B BEFRERERTEIZERTTIE
Bl) B R(AMBEITESFNAREER
BAREBRERF25E (20055FEET) YR
EOHEMBRRERES REINFTERE Y
HE MBREEFEZHF(AMESEL)FH
16()IERE AAF T BEERHMATHES
ANAABDBEITHRA10%E A E 2 -

AI10B MR - HAERAFBRMESRA L (&
5%) RMMBRELF BELZ R BAEE
% (RE) BRAR) RO BN AEEEA
B EEEARBE ABROERNSEE
fe BRRARERR PR O BRI RZEAR:
Hprss i BEm@i i Bt RERR

MoBBRRGEE (RIBA) BRAARHEH
e ARK (HE) B F 84 HSBC
NOMTNEES (HONG KONG) LIMITED %3
TEEFRTE(FE) BRAF HER
X 73,336,000HR A% 17 ©

There are no connected relationship among the top ten Shareholders
of circulating shares of the Company, shareholers of legal person
shares and shareholders of state-owned shares.

None of the top ten largest shareholders of the Company have
relationship with each other and the Company was not notified by
its shareholders that there is any relationship between the
shareholders of non-circulating shares, the sharesholders of the
state owned shares and the public shareholders.

Other than the substantial shareholders disclosed above as at 31st
December, 2005, there were no other shareholders whose
shareholdings exceeded the amount required to be disclosed under
Article 60 of “Administration of the Issuing and Trading of Shares
Provisional Regulations” of the PRC and Issue No.2 of “The Content
and Format of Disclosure of information of Annual Report of the
Listed Companies” (Amended in 2005) and the register of substantial
shareholders maintained showed that the Group was not notified of
any interests representing 10% or more of the issued share capital
of the Company.

There are 4 top 10 largest shareholders holding 5% or more of the
Company’s shares. They are the Xian Jiaotong University Industrial
(Group) Incorporation (“Jiaotong Group”) which holds the State
owned legal person shares; Yunnan Provincial People’s Government
(“Yunnan Government”) which holds the State owned shares;
Kunming Jinghua Company which holds the legal person shares.
All of the shares held by these shareholders are non-circulating and
are not pledged, frozen, mortgaged nor designated. The overseas
listed shares (H shares) of the Company were held by the HKSCC
Nominees Limited.

Note: Credit Suisse First Boston (HK) Co. Ltd. holds 3,336,000 H Shares,
which represents 5.53% of the total H shares.
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2. 12 M JE R M B I oA 2 A L 2. Change of substantial sharcholders and actual holders
RBEMARAERBRE R EBRIEHARE There was no change in substantial shareholders and actual holders
BAEGT - NAHERIESAZHMERER during the report period. Flowchart for the relationship between
2 B R B 77 4R actual holders and the Company.

BB EEEREEREEE
State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Commission
of the State Council

100%

PARRBAE
Xian Jiaotong University

100%

ARBARER (£E) 218
Jiatong Group

29%

RTAREEBHEBRNOBRAF]
Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech
Company Limited

W FHE-BERFAGRERAR 4. DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT
(=) HF-BEFMRHRTUARFIRES (1) No change in shareholding of directors, supervisors and senior
management
®e B % LiEIECY: 3 BMERGEY B& {7 38 i B SHEHA
Number of Number of
shares as at shares as at Increase/ Reason for
Name Position 1st January, 2006 30th June, 2006 (decrease) the change
EIES % 1,000 1,000 - N/A
Shen Guorong Supervisor
() Wi Av &g B - g (2) Newly appointed and dismissed directors, supervisors and senior
UNCRCR R management Change in directorship in the period:
AHRERRNAREFTEXBEATNES & No Change in directorship, supervisors and senior management in
TEREBABKIER the period.
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F~ B BEE H) i S br 5. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

2006%F £ &+ 1 5] B R HE 45 K4 8%
RS CBTRE N ERELEBKRA
3.55 o BEIRFFIE21008 T 2 RlE £
FRIHIER14.15%F138.10% » AR
U A2.545(8 7T & L FRIEAIE R 41.13% -
AABEEZFREFTREBEEE-

ABEPHAN ARE—FTNABEENE =&
HEZRERIE AASRBREELER
(5] iz - 12 = P DB R = O B532E M IR 8 &5 L 431 -
BEARBIRNE ALK RS ERE 1018 E H
FEMOER LT ES ORMNAMRE =@
PR SUE P RS E BT JEBUT IR
RIGETTHES T SremeBPE®
EZ-HBEARAEIL BR2.97EIL-ERYT
BATSEENRE BGREEERTS %
RERMEBHE D BIAIHE AL EFMBONT
%o EETAAIE106.898 X0

ABEPRAN ARE—FTRIEEEETR T&
HAEEEBR MRS HHEEEAS
BEBENMERETARENREAR BEAE
EMLER REEETEREMKE #E
BRI INEFIMpEE ORI BALEE
FoiRmEEREN -HBYRE BREELS
MERES  F¥FRAEKESI0086 &
T ERALEMNT 454 EREBSIEL
KIZF|50% + B EFRIEAMEL - 1Z 0T 1818
BB

AREHAN REAERFIEREBHEEAE
RAFEAKIRS —ETEEFEFN R
BEFFEEBEN Bt 2 FERD BN -

ABEHAN ARTTFERREBEEERE
FAEURRNSEREBABRBEEENOY
2 NAENEFRARIERAKEBEERRZ TG
B EP LFEREEINERTART
AW A87608 T BIRFFIH7668 T
REFRBMEL DB TR T27.27%M
20.65% ' BEIEEE T ARIBIHIR TFEED
AR

HWEMA,QREINESARBUERMER
REET B ER AR E RS R L E mEE -

(=) 3% 90 v e 480 48 46 DL 7 il B 20 (1)

Business review and financial status of the Group

In the first half of year 2006, various measures were taken by the
Group to improve its operating efficiencies and financial
performance. As at 30th June, 2006 the Group recorded a strong
consolidated turnover of RMB355 million, and the net profit
attributable to shareholders approximately of RMB21 million, with
an increase of 14.15% and 38.10% respectively. Noted that, the
CNC machine tools recorded a strong turnover of RMB254,500,000
representing a significant increase of approximately 41.13% as
compared to period ended 30th June 2005. The Group remand
continuous strong development of its operations.

During the reporting period, various measures were taken by the
Group including the continuous improvement of its sales and
management functions stringent credit policy and also various
marketing and promotions to improve the profitability of its product
sales and the development of its domestic Internet sales. The Group
has also established three new customer source branches in Wu Xi,
Weizhou and Dongguan to deliver quality services to serve its
growing market. As the results, more new sales contracts signed
by the Group which will generated turnover approximately of
RMB400 million and have received RMB297 million. Meanwhile the
Company also developed the International market and attained a
turnover of USD1,068,900, which mainly contributed by sales of
turbo machine and tools since both of the products have a strong
market demand in U.S.A and Europe countries.

During the reporting period, the Group has also expanded its
production division, set up production department to achieve better
product quality as well as the Group’s profitability through its sales
of quality products. As at 30th June 2006, the total volume of turbo
machine completed by the Group was approximately 300 units,
representing a significant increase of approximately 45 units as
compared to period ended 30 June 2005. Meanwhile, production
control ratio reached to 59%, representing an increase of
approximately 18% as compared to period ended 30 June 2005.

During the reporting period, Tos Kunming Machine Tool Company
Limited - the jointly controlled entity had incorporated around one
year since it established and commence its operations. As per its
half year result, the said company predicted will achieve better
operation result in future.

During the reporting period, due to PRC’s Government Stringent
control for manufacturing machine industries and inefficiency of
internal control of the Group, the operating result of the four
subsidiaries which involved in non-turbo machine operating were
decreased significantly if compared to period ended 30th June,
2005.

Xian Ser Turbo Machinery Company Limited, one of the subsidiary
of the Group had attained a turnover and net profit approximately
of RMB87,600,000 and RMB7,660,000 respectively, representing
the decrease of approximately 27.27% and 29.65% respectively.
Meanwhile, Winko Machines Company Limited continued making
losses during the period.

As at the balances sheet date, the Company had first time received
the sales order from advance digital machines which represented a
new challenge to the Company as well.
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(2) Management discussion and analysis on the changes of major

items
B ARKEFT
Currency: RMB’000
ZOORE —O0x#%E
AA=+H +=-RA=+—H BEE 18 it B
Increase % of
FER 30th June, 31st December, (decrease) increase
Numbers 1HH Items 2006 2005 in amount (decrease)
1 EBES Bank balance the cash 158,373 171,876 (13,503) (7.86% )
2 MHEE Short term investment 14,241 12,774 1,467 11.48%
3 MR % Bills receivables 55,626 19,058 36,568 191.88%
4 BAERR Prepayment 61,508 26,107 35,401 135.60%
5 BEE Total assets 1,145,477 1,079,184 66,293 6.14%
6 8 U BR 3R Advance from customer 237,031 196,375 40,656 20.70%
ZOORE ZOO0xR%E
~A=+AH ~NA=+H b pe ] t-§ 140
Increase % of
30th June, 30th June, (decrease) increase
2006 2005 in amount (decrease)
7 FEEKUMA Principal operating income 355,490 311,420 44,070 14.15%
8 EEEH Administrative expenses 44,656 30,960 13,696 44.24%
9 BE W Investment income/(loss) 1,542 (2,172) 3,714

BEESBEFYIRA13,503F T R
187.86% @ T EZRAAARHFERITER

e —

2,0008 LA S

R AR F YL 1,467 F T L 1R
11.48% @ TBREZFEEHEE K
BEBRROESEENE:

JiE Wi 3= 4% 0 6F ) 45 & 36,568 T T 1
18191.88% - A HIHE WAL R I
B R 2BRITANEZEC

T8 BR R F 9138 & 35,401 F T 3%
18135.6% * 72 [ 3 3T A S04 38 & 50
XA

B8 E W E ) K 66,293F ot 12
186.14% * = E R EFEAMBC

8 U BR R A )38 £ 40,656 F 7T - 4
1820.7%,72 #7114 & [ 38 N FE 43K

The decrease in bank balance and cash by RMB13,503,000,
representing a decrease of approximately 7.86% was mainly
due to repayment of loan amounting to RMB20 million;

The increase in short term investment by RMB1,467,000,
representing an increase of approximately 11.48% was mainly
due to reversal of impairment loss which provided in previous
years and refund of investment;

The increase in bills receivable by RMB36,568,000,
representing a significant increase of approximately 191.88%
was in line with the increase in turnover of the period;

The increase in prepayment by RMB35,401,000, representing
a significant increase of approximately 135.6%. The Increase
was mainly contributed by increase in deposits of machines
which was due to more purchase incurred during the period.

The increase in total assets by RMB66,293,000 representing
an increase of approximately 6.14% is due to expansion of
productions scale of the Group during the period;

The increase in advance from customer by RMB40,656,000,
representing a significant increase of approximately 20.7% is
due to more new sales contracts signed by the Group during
the period;
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7. EEEBRARLEFREEK44,070 7.  Theincrease in principal operating income by RMB44,070,000,
T BIE14.15% @ RHRKREKIEE representing an increase of approximately 14.15% was due
ERATEC to increase in sales of turbo machines during the period;

8. ERBARLFRIEK13,696T 8.  The increase in administrative expenses by RMB13,696,000,
JL 818 44.24% - RAEFTIREE R representing a significant increase of approximately 44.24%
FEWERE R R EH788E TR BT T was due to provision of inventory obsolescence and provision
EERRATEG of doubtful receivables made by the Group which

approximately of RMB7,880,000 and increase in staff cost for
the period;

9. REWRE FFREAKES,714F T 9.  The increase in investment income by RMB3,714,000 was
FERFE2BI3BTEHAKREHLEBLE mainly due to reversal of impairment loss of short-term
e investment approximately RMB2,330,000.

(Z)AFAEBEERELEERY (3) Review of operations
L. EEEBNITE ERFRE 1. Major business, products

Bl ARMTT
Currency: RMB’000
TERBBA IERBAF EfEx

TERH TERH kR LKEIFRAY HLIFEH
FORESER KA B* EFE(%) 188 (%) 1835 (%) 18 (%)
Change in Change in
principal principal Change in
Principal Principal operating operating gross
operating operating Gross income from cost from profit from
Business segment income cost ratio last period last period last period
BRAERED Machine tools 254,519 189,327 25.61 41.13 39.92  1£110.65(H
ERak
increased by
0.65%
BREREBE®ER Fuel and electricity machine 87,603 68,211 22.14 (27.27) (31.44)  HEM4.74(E
ERE
increased by
4.74%
2. F 8 T O b A L 2. Analysis of business and geographical segments
21 EEEBOEMIBR 2.1 Analysis on turnover by product categories

B AREFT

Currency: RMB’000

FEEBWA LK E (%)
Proportion to

total sales of

SER Product Turnover machine tools (%)
BA I 88 $5 K Horizontal boring and milling machines 107,025 42.05
& i = 8% IR Floor-type boring and milling machines 102,139 40.13
BAZL A0 T AR s Horizontal machine centres 19,776 7.77
al & = £ K Table type boring and milling machines 18,376 7.22
L7 Jig Boring machines 6,439 2.53
HAb Others 764 0.30
= Total 254,519 100.00
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22 FEEBOTERBR 2.2 Analysis on turnover by business

By ARKFIT

Currency: RMB’000

FEXEBWRA {54 KR E T (%)
Proportion to

total sales of

DITE Business Turnover machine tools (%)

BRARBTE Normal equipment production 94,299 37.05

ERREITE Professional equipment 86,460 33.97

TR KM & ¥ Transportation equipment production 20,311 7.98

HangliEZ Other production 53,449 21.00

& &t Total 254,519 100.00
23 FEEBHIMERER 2.3 Analysis on turnover by geographical segment

By AR FT

Currency: RMB’000

FEEBWRA 1548 K S8 &£ 8 (%)
Proportion to

total sales of

SHE Area Turnover machine tools (%)
EHEI R Hua Dong Area 90,711 35.64
Ei i [E Hua Bei Area 41,996 16.50
fiifeap:i Xi Nan Area 36,854 14.48
EEME Hua Nan Area 36,040 14.16
H fth 3t (= Others 48,918 19.22
&t Total 254,519 100.00
(P9) 2 % B2 5 DL (4) INVESTING ACTIVITIES
1. WEHA ARESEESHABE 1.  There was no new proceeds from raised funds during the
EELEAIRHNER- reporting period and there was no listing proceeds from
previous reporting period being unitized during the reporting
period.
2. WEHA RAEIFEEELKRER 2.  There is no principal investment in non-raised funds dump
H- the reporting period.
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1

(2)

(3)

%)

(5)

(6)

()

(8)

)

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

Corporate governance

The Company complies throughout the period with the Code of
Best Practices as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

During the reporting period, the Company followed the Appendix
10, “Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed

Issuers” of Listing rules issued by the Stock Exchange for Hong
Kong as regulation for securities transactions of Director.

Profit Appropriation or transfer of capital reserve fund during
the reporting period

No appropriation and no transfer were made to the statutory surplus
reserve for the half year ended 2006 and for the year ended 31st
December, 2005.
Major Litigation

These was no major litigation during the reporting period.

Purchase and disposal of assets or merger and acquisition
activities during the reporting period

During the reporting period, there was no significant purchase and
disposal of assets, or merger and acquisition activities occurred in
the Company.

Significant connected transactions during the reporting period

During the reporting period, there was no significant connected
transactions in the Company.

Designated contracts

There was no designated contract in the reporting period.
Subcontracting contracts

There was no subcontracting contract in the reporting period.
Operating lease arrangement

There was no operating lease arrangement in the reporting period.
Guarantee given in the reporting period

The Company has not given guarantee to companies.
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(11)

(12)

Entrusted investment

On 23rd February, 2004, an agreement for trusteeship of the
Management of Investment in State Bonds was entered by the
Company and Chinese Fortune Securities (“China Fortune”),
pursuant to which the Company entrusted China Fortune Securities
to conduct investment on State Bonds with RMB50,000,000 funded
by internal sources. After the inspection performed by the Group, it
has been identified that Chinese Fortune Securities fails to comply
with agreement to invest in State Bonds, but using the fund to
invest in A shares. The Company is in discussion with China Fortune
to rectify such failure to comply with terms of the agreement and to
bear the damages on losses. As the report date, China Fortune did
not repay RMB50,000,000 to the Company. China Fortune was taken
over by China Huarong Asset Management Corporation (“China
Huarong”) and the Company reported the entrusted amount RMB50,
000,000 to China Huarong. As at 31st December, 2005, the Company
had made a provision of RMB38,100,000. The Group has announced
the above incident in “China Securities Daily”, “Shanghai Securities
Daily”, Hong Kong “Wen Wei Po” and “China Daily” on 2nd April,
2004, 10th June, 2004 and 22nd April, 2005.

In January, 2006, Capital Airport Group Company Started the
restructuring process of China fortune, for the period of 6 months.
However, the process was failed after 6 months. On 3rd August,
2006, China Securities Regulation Commission appointed Beijing
Gao Peng Tianda Law Firm to establish an Administrative Liquidation
Working Group for performing the liquidation work and registration
of claims. On 3rd August, 2006, according to the China Fortune
Securities is registration of claim, the Administrate Liquidation
Working Group made the announcement to the public. According
to the announcement, Shanghai Securities Limited Company was
formed in accordance with the law for China Fortune’s debts
registration. Registration time for debt started from 5th August,
2006 to 3rd November, 2006, for the period of 90 days. The
Company will disclose further process of the liquidation process in
future if any.

Other major contract
Nil
Commitment Events

Commitments by the company and shareholders holdings more than
5% of total Capital

Pursuant to the “Related party transaction and prohibited for the
competition Agreement ”signed by the Company and Jiaotong
Group, Jiaotong Group had undertaken that it will not participate in
any business or activities, which will compete against the Company
either directly or indirectly. During the reporting period, Jiaotong
Group had adhered to the agreement.
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(14)

15)

Appointment and re-appointment of auditors

During the reporting period, the company re-appointed Xian Xigema
Certified Public Accountants as the domestic auditors of the
Company and Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the international auditor
of the Company for the year 2006. The Board of Directors was
authorized to determine the audit fee.

Company, board of directors and director’s penalty and
improvement situation

There was no company, board of directors and director’s penalty in
the reporting period.

Other significant events

1. During the reporting, the Company settled all of the non-
operating advance payables.

2. Process of transfer of Shares at the ended of the reporting
period.

2.1 Due to unsettlement debts and no communications between
non-trading shares shareholders, the process of transfer of
shares is still under pending status.

2.2 As at balance sheet date, the Group settled all of the non-
operating advance payables.

2.3 Non-trading shares shareholder which have consolidated 66%
of the entire interest of the Company proposed the plan of
transfer of shares. They appointed guarantor and lawyer for
performing the process.

2.4 Until the day of publicising this interim report, the above
mentioned transfer of shares is still under application for
approval from all of the non-trading shares shareholders.
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A B BEERT (16) Company’s designated newspaper and internet website for
publishing

ER S ETIRBRAEE B8 FINHENARLEREREE

Event Published Press Date for publishing Relevant website

1. EFBFEQRE (PREHR) -(LFESHR) - 2006F1718H http://www.sse.com.cnsk
(CERR )Y & http://www.hkex.com.hk
{THE STANDARD)

Board of Director Resolution “China Securities Daily”, 2006.1.18 http://www.sse.com.cn,

“Shanghai Securities Daily”, http://www.hkex.hk.com

“Wen Wei Po” and
“THE STANDARD”

2. EEHEARE (PEIESHR) (LBFEHFK) - 2006617250 http://www.sse.com.cngk
(ER) & http://www.hkex.com.hk
{THE STANDARD)
Profit Estimation “China Securities Daily”, 2006.1.25 http://www.sse.com.cn,
Announcement “Shanghai Securities Daily”, http://www.hkex.hk.com

“Wen Wei Po” and
“THE STANDARD”

3. EFgRE (PEFEHR (LEFEHFR) 2006637104 http://www.sse.com.cngk
(CEHR ) & http://www.hkex.com.hk
{THE STANDARD)
Board of Director Resolution “China Securities Daily”, 2006.3.10 http://www.sse.com.cn,
“Shanghai Securities Daily”, http://www.hkex.hk.com

“Wen Wei Po” and
“THE STANDARD”

4, EFEFERBLE (PEIESHR (LBFEHF) - 20066F37528H http://www.sse.com.cngk
(ER) & http://www.hkex.com.hk
{THE STANDARD)
Board of Director Meeting “China Securities Daily”, 2006.3.28 http://www.sse.com.cn,
“Shanghai Securities Daily”, http://www.hkex.hk.com

“Wen Wei Po” and
“THE STANDARD”

5. HEBBIZSAE (hEZES#w) (LBESFH) - 20065647 12H http://www.sse.com.cnzk
(CEHR ) & http://www.hkex.com.hk
{THE STANDARD)
Continuing related party “China Securities Daily”, 2006.4.12 http://www.sse.com.cn,
transaction “Shanghai Securities Daily”, http://www.hkex.hk.com

“Wen Wei Po” and
“THE STANDARD”

6. 2005F E X ZHMKER (PEIESHR) (LBFEHF) - 2006647128 http://www.sse.com.cngk
(CEHR) & http://www.hkex.com.hk
{THE STANDARD)
Principal Accounting Date “China Securities Daily”, 2006.4.12 http://www.sse.com.cn,
and Financial Highlights “Shanghai Securities Daily”, http://www.hkex.hk.com
for year 2005 “Wen Wei Po” and

“THE STANDARD”
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Event Published Press Date for publishing Relevant website

7. BEFEeNSE (PEZEHR) (LEFHFK) - 20066F4712H http://www.sse.com.cngk
(ER) R http://www.hkex.com.hk

{THE STANDARD)

Board of Director Resolution “China Securities Daily”, 2006.4.12 http://www.sse.com.cn,
“Shanghai Securities Daily”, http://www.hkex.hk.com
“Wen Wei Po” and
“THE STANDARD”

8. 2006F —FEFEMBIER (PRBHR) (LBESHM) - 2006F4H24H http://www.sse.com.cng
(XER) & http://www.hkex.com.hk

{THE STANDARD)

First Quarter report “China Securities Daily”, 2006.4.24 http://www.sse.com.cn,
for year 2006 “Shanghai Securities Daily”, http://www.hkex.hk.com
“Wen Wei Po” and
“THE STANDARD”

9. 2005 FEREREMA (PERIBH M) (LBEFH M) 200654 H28H http://www.sse.com.cnzl
(B & http://www.hkex.com.hk

{THE STANDARD)

Notice For Annual General “China Securities Daily”, 2006.4.28 http://www.sse.com.cn,
Meeting (“AGM”) “Shanghai Securities Daily”, http://www.hkex.hk.com
for year 2005 “Wen Wei Po” and

“THE STANDARD”

10. REXZGEFEIRE (PEEBEHR) (LEFHFK) - 20066581780 http://www.sse.com.cngk
(CER) R http://www.hkex.com.hk
{THE STANDARD)
Unusual Change in Market “China Securities Daily”, 2006.5.17 http://www.sse.com.cn,
“Shanghai Securities Daily”, http://www.hkex.hk.com
“Wen Wei Po” and
“THE STANDARD”
1. BABHEgEHESER (PRIEBESM) (LBESFM) - 2006F6H1H http://www.sse.com.cnsk
BBELE (XEHD) & http://www.hkex.com.hk
{THE STANDARD)

Related Party “China Securities Daily”, 2006.6.1 http://www.sse.com.cn,
Transaction-Capital being “Shanghai Securities Daily”, http://www.hkex.hk.com
used for the reporting period “Wen Wei Po” and

“THE STANDARD”
12. RRARAE (PEZEHR) (LEFHFE) - 2006667150 http://www.sse.com.cngk
(CER) R http://www.hkex.com.hk
{THE STANDARD)
AGM Agenda “China Securities Daily”, 2006.6.15 http://www.sse.com.cn,

“Shanghai Securities Daily”, http://www.hkex.hk.com
“Wen Wei Po” and
“THE STANDARD”
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R BT8R EE

Event Published Press

fimam S ERARERERIEEE

Date for publishing Relevant website

13. 2005F FEMRAERERE
(XERY &

{THE STANDARD)

AGM for year 2005

14, FRLENESHRERRE
(XEHR) &

{THE STANDARD)

Related Party
Transaction-Capital being
repaid for the reporting period

(PEZEF®) (LBREF®R)

“China Securities Daily”,
“Shanghai Securities Daily”,
“Wen Wei Po” and
“THE STANDARD”

(hEEH®) (LEEHFHR)

“China Securities Daily”,
“Shanghai Securities Daily”,
“Wen Wei Po” and
“THE STANDARD”

200667 15H http://www.sse.com.cnzk

http://www.hkex.com.hk

2006.6.15 http://www.sse.com.cn,
http://www.hkex.hk.com

200656 H29H http://www.sse.com.cngk
http://www.hkex.com.hk

2006.6.29 http://www.sse.com.cn,

http://www.hkex.hk.com

£ B s 7.
A HPEATENER: A.
1. BEAEXR FMBRMBIER Be 1.

mMER BEREEGEHAR

2. RIPBABESBHHN(ARETES 2.
ARERHBERBRAN) FIRWER

FINANCIAL REPORTS

IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC GAAP

Balance Sheets, Statement of Income and Appropriation, Cash
Flow Statement, Detail Summary of allowance and impairment
of Consolidated assets

Percentage of return on net assets and earnings per share in
accordance with provision No.9 of ( A 1T 5 2 Al 12 B

ERNFEERSRREBRKE: 7= 4% M R 8] ) issued by the China Securities Regulatory
Commission:
By ME:ARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
BREWBE(%) skka
2EEE mEFEY 2mEE mEFY
Earning per equity interest (%) Profit per shares
Weighted Weighted
HEMAE Profit during the reporting period Diluted average Diluted average
FTEEBAE Principal operating profit 16.39 16.71 0.37 0.37
BEFE Operating profit 4.77 4.87 0.1 0.11
FAE Net profit for the period 3.80 3.87 0.09 0.09
HBRELENEREN Net profit for the period after
F A deducting non-recurring items 3.27 3.33 0.07 0.07
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HEAMR BALANCE SHEET
mElEA R KEMBHERNDBRA A Prepared by : Jiaoda Kunji High-tech Company Limited
2101%
By AR
. ZEZREXAETH 225§+ -B=+-H
ff &% afe BARR a8 BLAAY
Unit: RMB
30th June, 2006 31st December, 2005
g9E Assets Note The Group The Company The Group The Company
RBRS: CURRENT ASSETS:
%zﬂﬁmkgﬁ Bank balances and cash (7)1 158,373,037.12 109,997,200.59 171,876,071.40 116,260,474.57
RHRE Short-term investments (7).2 14,240,852.35 14,240,852.35 12,773,633.85 12,773,633.85
ERER Bills receivable (7).3 55,625,685.00 26,633,685.00 19,057,802.00 14,968,802.00
JE W 7 Dividends receivable - 2,000,000.00 - 2,000,000.00
JEULFI & Interest receivable - - - -
& iR 3% Accounts receivable () .4 81,132,660.93 40,469,320.86 86,505,238.20 39,739,434.81
H 4t e I 3R Other receivable (R).5 19,845,083.58 26,684,448.77 23,806,326.81 26,077,578.74
ﬁﬁmﬁfﬁ( Prepayments (7).6 61,508,489.06 13,996,906.33 26,107,189.35 5,394,947.04
R AR Subsidies receivable 335,853.01 242,231.35 - -
FE Inventories (R).7 288,600,179.53 177,508,020.12 274,502,685.89 175,648,964.45
BEER Prepaid expenses (7).8 7,874.99 - 24,301.00 -
FRERPBEFEKX  Netloss on deferred current assets - - - -
—ENE B Long term debt investment due

REEREE within one year - - - -
mBEESH TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 679,669,715.57 411,772,665.37 614,653,248.50 392,863,835.46
RERE: . LONG TERM INVESTMENTS:

R ELE Long term equity investments (7).9 31,156,584.56 105,432,210.10 32,208,719.62 106,264,789.33
Hb:aHEE Comprising consolidated
\ difference in value 7,690,813.67 7,690,813.67 8,389,904.87 8,389,904.87
Hb:REREESE Comprising difference in
) equity investments (7).9 7,690,813.67 7,690,813.67 8,389,904.87 8,389,904.87
RHERRE Long term debt investment due
within one year - - - -
RYRESH Total long term investments 31,156,584.56 105,432,210.10 32,208,719.62 106,264,789.33
BEEE: FIXED ASSETS:
Eﬁ}%}?fg Fixed asset at cost (h) 536,982,299.99 433,861,815.62 525,962,003.16 427,594,988.77
W RETE Less: Accounted depreciation (R) 199,224,802.39  174,071,880.57  188,265,610.41  164,479,548.96
Eéﬁéﬂﬁ ) Fixed assets net book value (R).10 337,757,497.60 259,789,935.05 337,696,392.75 263,115,439.81
B BT EERELER Less: Provision for impairment loss (F) A 6,914,084.78 2,684,978.13 6,929,723.60 2,700,616.95
EEEERE Fixed assets net realisable value (R) .10 330,843,412.82 257,104,956.92 330,766,669.15 260,414,822.86
IENE Project materials - - - -
ERIE Construction in progress,

) net realisable value (R).11 51,469,893.24 22,672,616.86 46,594,318.14 18,119,165.03
BTEERE Disposal of fixed assets - - - -
FREBETEEFER  Loss on deferred fixed assets, net - - - -
BEEESH Total fixed assets 382,313,306.06 279,777,573.78 377,360,987.29 278,533,987.89
EERAMRE: Intangible and other assets:

BVEE Intangible assets (7) .12 52,317,444.83 23,864,281.72 54,910,745.06 24,773,777.87
RHBBER Long-term deferred expenditures 20,253.20 - 50,649.20 -
EMRAEE Other long-term investments - - - -
EVRHAMEESH TOTAL INTANGIBLE AND
OTHER ASSETS 52,337,698.03 23,864,281.72 54,961,394.26 24,773,777.87
BERE: DEFERRED TAXATION:
EREHIE Deferred taxation - - - _
gE# TOTAL ASSETS 1,145,477,304.22 820,846,730.97 1,079,184,349.67 802,436,390.55
lic?
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wREARER @) BALANCE SHEET (Continued)
By AR TT
—BEREXRAETH —EE2RE+ZHA=+-H
ik aHy BLAAY aHY BAFH
Unit: RMB
Liabilities and 30th June, 2006 31st December, 2005
RARFAEEES shareholders’ equity Note The Group The Company The Group The Company
RBER: CURRENT LIABILITIES

RHER Short-term loans (A7) .13 40,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 60,000,000.00 40,000,000.00

EREE Bills payable 8,044,852.41 - - -

JE 1R 38 Accounts payable (R) .14 106,631,714.39 42,648,588.43  100,037,194.40 40,920,291.77

BUIR 3 Advances from customers (7).15 237,031,012.24 116,352,149.64 196,375,494.03 99,153,631.92

ENTIE Accrued salary (7).16 1,849,271.28 1,295,650.25 3,574,234.94 3,547,327.14

EREHNE Accrued welfare 7,947,752.01 5,148,104.63 6,421,806.45 3,949,579.01

& 155 % Dividends payable 2,101,732.59 - 2,101,732.59 -

ERH& Taxes payable (R) .17 21,298,723.28 21,490,876.72 30,237,113.95 24,632,724.84

EERH Other payable (%) .18 688,781.63 652,971.40 763,673.42 568,537.40

H A 5% Other accrual 42,264,627.02 9,574,084.38 29,713,634.55 8,391,004.42

BRRER Accrued expenses 2,907,388.85 2,738,090.85 1,562,213.45 1,392,915.45

Hit AR Estimated liabilities - - - -

—ERIHMEHEE Long-term loans due within one year () .20 342,168.90 342,168.90 342,168.90 342,168.90

HEtnsaE Other current liabilities - - - -
RBERSH Total current liabilities 472,008,024.60 220,242,685.20 431,129,266.68 222,898,180.85
RUYAE: LONG TERM LIABILITIES

EHER Long-term loans (R) 21 40,000,000.00  40,000,000.00  40,000,000.00  40,000,000.00

EHEND Long-term payables (R) .22 10,333,655.60 3,133,655.60  10,269,175.70 3,069,175.70

EHEMNK Specific project payable 6,783,438.77 2,676,426.00 6,782,628.78 2,675,616.01

Bz Deferred gain - - - -
RUAGESH Total long-term liabilities 57,117,094.37 45,810,081.60 57,051,804.48 45,744,791.71
BERE: Deferred taxation:

ERRE Deferred taxation - - - -
BfREH TOTAL LIABILITIES 529,125,118.97 266,052,766.80 488,181,071.16 268,642,972.56
PHBRRES Minority interests 63,357,400.92 - 59,009,040.36 -
BRESR: SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY:

LN Share capital ().23 245,007,400.00 245,007,400.00 245,007,400.00 245,007,400.00

W ERERE Less: Return on investment - - - -

RAFE 2 Share capital, net 245,007,400.00 245,007,400.00 245,007,400.00 245,007,400.00

R YN Capital reserves (R) .24 314,193,651.63 314,193,651.63 314,193,651.63 314,193,651.63

BHLE Surplus reserves ().25 16,812,657.84 16,812,657.84 16,812,657.84 16,812,657.84

ROBEH Unappropriated profits (23,018,925.14) (21,219,745.30) (44,019,471.32) (42,220,291.48)
BERESSH TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 552,994,784.33 554,793,964.17 531,994,238.15 533,793,417.99
ERRBERESEN TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 1,145,477,304.22 820,846,730.97 1,079,184,349.67 802,436,390.55
EERKA: & 17 8% Company’s Legal Representative: ~ Mr. Lei Jin Lu
FEBFIIENARIAEA: fi 2 Financial Controller: Ms. Yu Yan
ERREAEA: HHIE S Prepared by: Ms. Zhao Qiongfen
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8 % B A1 43 W R STATEMENT OF INCOME
REIBA: T RARBEBERO AR A Prepared by : Jiaoda Kunji High-tech Company Limited
202K
Efi: \RET
ZBIRE-EXR ZSSEE-EAXR
i3 2 BLTH =2 BATH
Unit: RMB
For the six months ended 30th June
2006 2005
RE Items Note The Group The Company The Group The Company
— FBEBRA 1. Principal operating income (F).27 35548978498  254519,18320  311,419,69040  180,338,899.22
B EBEBRA Less: Principal operating cost (£).27 26439557824 189,327,02858 239.954172.81  135310,959.09
TREBHERMM Principal operation tax
and addition 453,898.71 - 732,187.37 -
o IEEBNE: 2. Principal operating profits 90,640,308.03 65,192,154.71 70,733,330.22 45,027,940.13
m: EpEBHNE Add:  Profit from other operations 434,080.11 167,159.18 985,162.56 837,987.02
e EXER Less: Selling expenses 17,344,660.33 12,310,797.47 12,882,545.31 8,213,944.82
EEER Administrative expenses 44,655,911.55 29,444,513.08 30,959,956.85 19,403,467.52
H%ER Financial expenses (F).28 2,681,134.12 1,371,254.12 2,824,569.63 2,076,022.71
= EEANE 3. Operating profit 26,392,682.14 22,232,749.22 25,051,420.99 16,172,492.10
M BEW Add:  Investment income (£).29 1,542,375.36 1,740,386.34 (2,172,037.73) (663,377.58)
13 ON Subsidy income 444,154.69 - 2,552,750.29 2,000,000.00
2EMIA Non-operating income (F).30 466,635.54 450,009.89 186,661.59 157,848.31
B BENTM Less: Non-operating expenses (F).31 387,647.98 356,739.99 30,735.44 29,733.29
me FEAE 4. Profit before income tax 28,458,199.75 24,066,405.46 25,588,059.70 17,637,229.54
iy Less: Income tax (1).32 3,087,748.15 3,065,859.28 4,190,622.12 2,430,836.82
YYRRBER Minority interest 4,369,905.42 - 6,191,044.86 -
B OFAE 5. Net profit for the period 21,000,546.18 21,000,546.18 15,206,392.72 15,206,392.72
m: ENRAEFE Add: Accumulated losses
at the beginning of
the year 44,019,471.32 42,220,291.48 62,340,523.65 62,340,523.65
BRHABEA Other transfer - - - -
N AEAESFE 6.  Profit for distribution 23,018,925.14 21,219,745.30 47,134,130.93 47,134,130.93
B REETRBAR Less: Statutory surplus reserve - - - -
RREELH R Statutory public welfare fund - - - -
T EHBRESENFE 7. Profit available for distribution 23,018,925.14 21,219,745.30 47,134,130.93 47,134,130.93
B EREERER Less: Preference shares dividend paid - - - -
ROAERHAHE Surplus reserve - - - -
R ERRRA Ordinary share dividend paid - - - -
BERANEBRRF Convertible share dividend - - - -
N KRARHE 8. Unappropriate profit 23,018,925.14 2121974530 47,134,130.93 47,134,130.93
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3 % B )4 W (an) STATEMENT OF INCOME (Continued)
i 75 ¥Rt Supplementary information:
202K
Bl AR
ZESRE-ENR ZESIE-FENR
ks Ll BARM L BATRK
Unit: RMB
For the six months ended 30th June
2006 2005
HH Items Note The Group The Company The Group The Company
1. HE REHMNH 1. Profit from sale and disposal of
REEMAEKRE investee companies - - - -
2. BARKEBAMELX 2. Loss arising from natural disasters - - - -
3. BIHHEZEEM 3. Increase (decrease) in profit due to
(TR FEEE change in accounting policies - - - -
4. BHMEHEEEN 4. Increase (decrease) in profit due to
(SR FEEE change in accounting estimates - - - -
5 BRELEX 5. Loss arising from debt restructuring - - - -
6. Hft 6. Others - - - -
EERKA: Rk Company’s Legal Representative:  Mr. Lei Jin Lu
FEEHIENRAAIBEA: Pl 3¢ Financial Controller: Ms. Yu Yan
gEIRBEAEEA: B Prepared by: Ms. Zhao Qiongfen
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BReRER CASH FLOW STATEMENT

REIBA: T RARBEBERO AR A Prepared by : Jiaoda Kunji High-tech Company Limited

2703%

20065 1-6 A B AR

January-June, 2006 Unit: RMB

It & =44 BAEH

EH Items Note The Group The Company

BERPEAMBLRE:
HERM RESHRINRE

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from sales of
goods or rendering of services

329,586,509.34

233,986,654.71

WEHHERE Refund of taxes and surcharges received 444,154.69 -
WEmHEmRgEEHEENRE Other cash received relating to
operating activities 6,038,728.63 -

BERABE

BEAR EXBBIANORE

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash paid for goods and services

336,069,392.66

233,986,654.71

195,511,0562.44

119,220,827.76

IRHGEBRINEABIZNNRE Cash paid to and on behalf of employees 48,314,990.95 40,423,950.52
TRHEEHRE Taxes and surcharges paid 31,627,063.69 24,801,845.70
TRMEMELLFHEROER S Other cash paid relating to

operating activities 34,967,203.77 20,301,029.60
Bemb /Nt Sub-total of cash outflows 310,420,310.85 204,747,653.58

BERHELRTREFR

Net cash flows from operating activities

25,649,081.81

29,239,001.13

Z REGDEAMBERE: Cash flow from investing activities:
WEREMKIHES Receipt of investment proceed 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
RERERGEMEERIES Dividend income received 105,747.07 105,747.07
REERTEE BREEMEMRE Net cash received from disposal of
BEMBENRLFE fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets 609,692.44 609,692.44
WEHmREEEHEENRE Other cash received relating
to investing activities 14,149,464.78 4,149,464.78
BERmANGT Sub-total of cash inflows 15,864,904.29 5,864,904.29

REEEEE BEVEEMEMES

AEMXAORE
REMXAHORE
XNHAMELREEYERORE

Bem /et

REEHELAMALNEFE

Cash paid to acquire fixed assets,
intangible assets, and long-term assets
Cash paid for investment
Other cash paid relating to
investing activities

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash flows from operating activities

18,639,719.49
21,617,400.00

115,000.00

15,929,904.93
21,617,400.00

40,372,119.49

37,547,304.93

(24,507,215.20)

(31,682,400.64)
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BeRER @)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Continued)

203K

B AR¥T

January-June, 2006 Unit: RMB

& EHB BARS

HE Items Note The Group The Company
= BETDEAMBAERE: 3. Cash Flow from financing activities

MR E FTH R 3R &

Eep: FRARRR D SRR 2 15
BREMBENRSE

ERmARE MRS

W Bl g A i B

ReRANG

S RBARNRS

BEEBAXNNRE
72

BB FEZESFEANNRS

Ho: FRAXN P BBRBERN

XA R A EE

REemb NGt

S RBARNRSE

BELRDELNALREFH

Cash from proceeds for use of investment

Including: Cash from proceeds arising
from minority fund

Cash from borrowings

Other cash received relating to
financing activities

Sub-total of Cash inflows

Loan interest paid
Cash payment for distribution of
dividends on, profits and payments of
interest expenses

Including: Dividend paid by subsidiaries
to minority interest

Other cash paid relating to

financing activities

Sub-total of Cash outflows

Net cash flow from financing activities

20,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

40,000,000.00

2,112,836.11

40,000,000.00

1,287,809.69

42,112,836.11

41,287,809.69

(22,112,836.11)

(21,287,809.69)

M EXFHHRENTE 4. Effect of foreign exchange rate

changes on cash - -
I ReRBREEEWFEME 5. Net increase in cash and cash equivalent (20,970,969.50) (23,731,209.20)
EEREKA Rk Company’s Legal Representative: ~ Mr. Lei Jin Lu
FEGHIENARARA: gy 3¢ Financial Controller:
SIHBEEE A B2 Prepared by: Ms. Zhao Qiongfen
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BeERER ) CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Continued)
i 75 ¥R Supplementary Information
REIEL: R RBERBIRERKROBR QA Prepared by : Jiaoda Kunji High-tech Company Limited
20065 1-6 A By ARET
January-June, 2006 Unit: RMB
ik Aty BLARY
HE ltems Note The Group The Company
1. BRERSFRLEEHRENE: 1. Reconciliation of Loss to cash flows
from operating activities
pEilpe! Net profit 21,000,546.18 21,000,546.18
m:rEREEE Add: Gain or loss of minority shareholders 3,738,566.29 -
IRMEERERER Provision for diminution in value
of assets 5,395,291.20 1,515,513.32
BHAET Amortisation of deferred income - -
EEEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 13,689,339.61 10,746,946.43
BYEEBH Amortisation of intangible assets 2,288,693.84 1,007,056.15
REGEEBREH Amortisation of long-term
deferred expenses 78,175.72 -
FEERRD Of:Em) Decrease in deferred expenses
(less: increase) 9,962.00 -
BREBEM G RD) Increase in accrual expenses
(less: decrease) 1,355,175.40 1,345,175.40
REETEE BVEEN Loss on disposal of fixed assets
HRBEEMBL Ol K&) intangible assets and other
long-term assets (less: income) 253,336.13 253,336.13
ETEERERA Loss on deserted fixed assets - -
NKER Financial expenses 2,280,839.83 1,371,254.12
BEBK R ha) Investment loss (less: income) (1,542,375.36) (1,740,386.34)
BB SFEE Of: 518) Credit on deferred tax (less: borrowing) - -
FERMRED (R m) Decrease in inventory (15,611,741.73) (1,859,055.67)
e ENE B KR D Decrease in operating receivables
R 2 m) (less: increase) (51,122,625.47) (21,845,829.72)
EEEFNEEMEM Increase in operating payables
Ofl R 2) (less: decrease) 43,835,898.17 17,444,445.13
Hit Others - -
LETHELNRERETFE Net cash flows from operating activities 25,649,081.81 29,239,001.13

2. U RAZUIMRENEEES: 2. Financing and investing activities
not involving in cash - -

BERERER Debts capitalised - -
—FRIBOTERAFES Convertible bond due within one year
RERAETEE Fixed assets under financial lease - -
3. BeRHSEEWFEMBEN: 3. Net increase in cash and cash equivalent
BEMBRBE Cash and bank balances at the end of
the period (%) .33 136,755,637.12 88,379,800.59
B RENAMRE Less: Cash and bank balances
at the beginning of the period (#).33 157,726,606.62 112,111,009.79
Mm-BREEENHHRRE Add: Cash equivalents at the ended of
the period
W ReEEMNBNGRE Less: Cash equivalent at the beginning of
the period - -
ReRReEBMFEME Net increase in cash and equivalent (20,970,969.50) (23,731,209.20)
EEREKAN: gk Company’s Legal Representative: ~ Mr. Lei Jin Lu
FEEHIEHNRAIATA: M B¢ Financial Controller: Ms. Yu Yan
gEREBEEEA: HHIB S Prepared by: Ms. Zhao Qiongfen
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D T A R A 0 AN

WEIFEA: SAREBMEBNERAF

DETAILED SUMMARY OF ALLOWANCE AND IMPAIRMENT
OF CONSOLIDATED ASSETS

Prepared by : Jiaoda Kunji High-tech Company Limited

B ARET
FHRIB
BEERE
fiz ENRE SHAmY EREEE EtRREHE &it HARE
Unit: RMB
Decrease during the period
Written
back due to Reduction/
As 1st January, Addition the increase transfer out At 30th June,
HE Items Notes 2006 this year  of asset value this year Total 2006
- RRERAG 1. Bad debt provision 51,524,013.56  5,183,930.53 - - - 56,707,944.09
b BUER Comprising: Accounts receivable 44,795040.87  4,187,805.48 - - - 48,982,846.35
iR Other receivables 6,728,972.69 996,125.05 - - - 772500774
I RERELEERAH 2. Provision for diminution in value 38,226,366.15 - - 246721850  2,467,21850  35,759,147.65
of short-term investments
EnRERE Comprising: Investment in shares 38,206,366.15 - - 246721850  2467,21850  35,759,147.65
E5%E Investment in debts - - - - - -
= REREERAH 3. Provision of diminution in inventory 31,260972.07  2,694,217.99 - - - 33,955,190.06
A ERER Comprising: Finished goods 12,240,938.16 - - - - 12,240,938.16
R Raw materials 6,104,695.92  2,277,519.73 - - - 8,382,215.65
EER Work in progress 12,915,337.99 416,698.26 - - - 13,332,036.25
M RAREREBEEAH 4, Provision for diminution in value
of long-term investment 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
Eb: RERERE Comprising: Long-term equity
investment 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
RRESRE Long-term debt
investments - - - - - -
I ERRERBEGEAH 5. Total provision for diminution
in value of fixed assets 6,929,723.60 - - 15,638.82 15,638.82  6,914,084.78
Hh:RE BEN Comprising: Buildings - - - - - -
BELR Plant & machinery 6,505,966.50 - - 15,638.82 15,638.82  6,490,327.68
STRE BARFA Furniture, Fixture
and equipment 423,757.10 - - - - 423,757.10
N BRAENEER 6. Provision for diminution in value
of intangible assets 5,943,257.64 - - - - 5943257.64
Hb:Ef Comprising: Patents 4,574,505.82 - - - - 457459582
EE Trademarks 1,368,661.82 - - - - 1,368,661.82
t ERIRNEEE 7. Provision for diminution in value
of construction in progress 1,818,489.10 - - - - 1,818,489.10
N\ EREZFEER 8. Provision for diminution in value
of designated loans - - - - - -
neo @ 9. Total 137,702,822.12  7,878,148.52 - 2,482,857.32  2,482,857.32  143,098,113.32
EEREKA Rk Company’s Legal Representative: ~ Mr. Lei Jin Lu
FESHIENRARIAEA: ) ¢ Financial Controller: Ms. Yu Yan
EHHMEEBEA: i=Bi-P2 Prepared by: Ms. Zhao Qiongfen
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BE 2 6] ¥ A WA HE A W) AN R DETAILED SUMMARY OF ALLOWANCE AND IMPAIRMENT
OF ASSETS OF HOLDING COMPANY
WEIEA R REMRBIERNDEBRA A Prepared by : Jiaoda Kunji High-tech Company Limited
Bl A\RET
FHROB
BEERE
i3 ENRE sHAng EA8EE HUFEEHE &4 HERE
Unit: RMB
Decrease during the period
Written
back due to Reduction/
As 1st January, Addition the increase transfer out At 30th June,
HE Items Notes 2006 this year  of asset value this year Total 2006
— BlREEA 1. Bad debt provision 2698756403 3.998,370.64 - - - 30,985,934.67
EGH DU Comprising: Accounts receivable 26,206,355.84 3,998,370.64 - - - 30,204,726.48
A EYR Other receivables 781,208.19 - - - - 781,208.19
= BERABEEEAH 2. Provision for diminution in value 38,226,366.15 - - 2,467,218.50 2,467,218.50  35,759,147.65
of short-term investments
ERRERE Comprising: Investment in shares 38,226,366.15 - - 2,467,218.50 2,467,218.50  35,759,147.65
EHKE Investment in debts - - - - - -
= BEREERAH 3. Provision of diminution in inventory 25,469,145.15 - - - - 2546914515
Eh:BEAR Comprising: Finished goods 10,897,177.00 - - - - 10,897,177.00
RitH Raw materials 3,137,374.78 - - - - 313737478
k&R Work in progress 11,434,593.37 - - - - 11,434593.37
N RERAREBEEAH 4, Provision for diminution in value
of long-term investment 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
Em: REBRERE Comprising: Long-term equity
investment 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
RBESRE Long-term debt
investments - - - - - -
I ERAEREEGSH 5. Total provision for diminution
in value of fixed assets 2,700,616.95 - - 15,638.82 15,638.82  2,684,978.13
En:RE BEY Comprising: Buildings - - - - - _
BELE Plant & machinery 2,276,859.85 - - 15,638.82 15,638.82 2,261,221.03
TTHE ZARFE Furniture, Fixture
and equipment 423,757.10 - - - - 423,757.10
~ BRAEREER 6. Provision for diminution in value
of intangible assets - - - - - -
A EFE Comprising: Patents - - - - - -
A% Trademarks - - - - - -
t ERIERHEER 7. Provision for diminution in value
of construction in progress 1,818,489.10 - - - - 1,818,489.10
N\ RREFGEER 8. Provision for diminution in value
of designated loans - - - - - -
) 9. Total 97,202,181.38  3,998,370.64 - 2,482,857.32  2,482,857.32  98,717,694.70
EEREKAN: ke Company’s Legal Representative: ~ Mr. Lei Jin Lu
FEEHIEHNRAIATA: g B4 Financial Controller: Ms. Yu Yan
EEIRBEEEA: HHIB S Prepared by: Ms. Zhao Qiongfen
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(1

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

GENERAL

Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech Company Limited (formerly known as
Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited) (“the Company”) was
established in the Mainland People’s Republic of China as a sino-
foreign joint stock limited company as part of the reorganisation of
a state owned enterprise known as Kunming Machine Tool Plant
(“KMT Plant”). Pursuant to the reorganization, the operations, assets
and liabilities of KMT Plant were divided between the Company
and Kunming Kun Ji Group Company (“Kun Ji Group Company”).
The Company was established on 19th October, 1993. The
Company’s A shares and H shares have been listed on the Shanghai
Securities Exchange in Shanghai and The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited in Hong Kong respectively. The Company is engaged
principally in the design, development, production and sale of
machine tool, precision measuring equipment and precision
transducers.

On 25th December, 2000, Xian Jiaotong University Industrial (Group)
Incorporation (“Jiaotong Group”) entered into an agreement with
Yunnan Provincial People’s Government (“Yunnan Government”), the
Company’s former controlling shareholder whereby Yunnan
Government would transfer a 29% interest of 71,052,146 state-
owned shares in the Company to Jiaotong Group. The Ministry of
Finance Signed Approval of State-owned shares transfer of Jiaoda
Kunji High-tech Company Limited (Cao Qi [2001] No. 283), and
approved the share transfer. Upon completion of share transfer
procedure on 5th June, 2001, Jiaotong Group became substantial
shareholder of the Company.

Pursuant to extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on
31st December, 2001, the assets restructuring was approved by
the Company’s Shareholders. After the assets restructuring, the
Company changed from a traditional machinery manufacturing
company which focused on production of machine tools to a high-
tech and diversified production Company.

With effective from 29th March, 2002, the Company uses the name
“Jiaoda Kunji High Tech Company Limited”. The amount of registered
Capital RMB245,007,400. The place of registration is 23 Ciba Road,
Kunming City Yunnan Province. The business registration number
is Qi Gu Dian Zong Zi No. 000682.

On 15th September, 2005, Xian Jiaotong University Industrial (Group)
Incorporation and Shenyong Machine Tool (Group) Company Limited
signed an agreement regarding transfer of shares. Shenyong
Machine Tool (Group) Company Limited agreed to buy 71,052,146
shares of Jioda High-tech Company Limited from Xian Jiaotong
University Industrial (Group) Incorporation. The number of shares
transferred is 29% of the total 245,007,400 Shares. As of 30th
June, 2006, the acquisition is still pending for approval.
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6. HReRRSFEVNRERE:
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PRE BERRESEEY-

7. BEHRERENE:

(1) RKHEREREREXAHE KE
e B ERR EHHE
Ml mEs EREEN SRR
R E BB A Z MR

(2 2RARHRRBEEEHRER
EEERTENENRB R
CHIREKREER-

(2)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND BASIS OF
CONSOLIDATION

1. Accounting Policy

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with “Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises” and
“Accounting System for Business Enterprises”.

2. Accounting Fiscal Year

The accounting year of the Company commences on 1st
January, and ends on 31st December each year.

3. Reporting Currency
The reporting currency of the Company is Renminbi (“RMB”).
4. Recording Principles and Accounting Basis

The Company adopts the accrual basis as the basis of
accounting and the historical cost as the principle of valuation.

5. Foreign Currency Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the market
exchange rates (middle rate), ruling on the dates of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are re-translated into RMB at the market
exchange rates (middle rate) ruling on the balance sheet date.
Profits and losses arising on exchange are included in financial
expenses apart from those relating to the construction in
progress.

6. Recognition for Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents included in cash-flow statement are short-
term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are within three months of
maturity and subject to limited risk on changes in value.

7. Accounting for Short-term Investment

(1)  Short-term investment is stated at the historical cost.
Gain on an investment is recognized when the
investment is transferred or repaid on maturity.

(2) Short-term investment is recorded at the lower of cost
and market value at the end of each period. Provision
for impairment on short-term investment should be
recognized according to the investment collectively.
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8.

Accounting for Bad Debts

M

Recognition criteria for bad debt:

1. The irrecoverable amount of a debtor who has
gone bankrupt or has died and has insufficient
asset or estate to repay;

2. The irrecoverable amount, demonstrated by
sufficient evidence, of a debtor who does not
comply with his/her repayment obligation after the
debt fall due. The irrecoverable amount stated
above is cancelled as bad debt after hierarchical
approval rectified by the Board of Directors.

Provision for bad debts is made using provision method
based on aging analysis.

Unless on certain special circumstances, the provision
for account receivables and other receivables is
calculated a as follows: receivables aged within one
year is 5%; receivables aged within one to two years is
50%; receivables aged over 2 years is 100%.

The provision percentage is reasonably estimated based
on the past experiences of management of the
Company, the financial position and cash flows condition
of the relevant debtor, as well as other relevant
information.

Accounting for Inventories

M

Inventory category: Inventories include merchandise
inventory, self-made semi-finished goods, raw materials,
low value consumables and packaging materials.

Valuation method of inventories. Buying-in of raw
materials, packaging materials and low value
consumables are stated at cost incurred. Inventory
issued and inventory shipped are recorded based on
the weighted average cost method.

Amortization of low value consumables: Low value
consumables are fully charged to cost when they are
issued.
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10.

(4)

Inventories are recorded at the lower of cost and net
realizable value and provision for loss on realization of
inventories is recognized using the single-item
comparison method.

Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price
less the estimated cost of completion and the estimated costs
to be incurred in marketing, selling and distribution in general
operation.

Long-term Investment

M

@)

@)

(4)

Long-term bond investment

Long-term bond investment is recorded at its initial cost
on acquisition. Premium and discount are amortized
during the period when bonds are held using the
straight-line method. Accrual interest is made at the
period end.

Long-term equity investment

The cost method is adopted when the amount of the
investment is below 20% of the amount of registered
capital of the investee enterprise; the equity method is
adopted when the amount of the investment is above
20% of the amount of registered capital of the investee
enterprise; the equity method is adopted and the
financial statements are consolidated when the amount
of the investment is above 50% of the amount of
registered capital of the investee enterprises.

Method of amortizing equity investment difference; the
debit balance of the equity investment difference is
amortized on a straight-line basis for the terms in
investment as stated in the contract and charged to the
profit and loss account. If there is not specific term
stated in the contract, amortization is carried out over
within 10 years; the credit balance of the equity
investment difference is recorded in the account of
capital reserve-provision for equity investment.

If the recoverable amount of any long-term equity
investment is lower than the carrying amount of that
investment as a result of a continuing decline in market
value or changes in operating conditions of investee
enterprises and the reduced value cannot be recovered
in the foreseeable future period, provision should be
made for the difference between the recoverable amount
and the carrying amount of the investment.
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11.  Accounting for Fixed Assets its depreciation method and
Provision on impairment loss:

M

Accounting for fixed assets and its depreciation method:

Fixed assets include buildings, plant, machinery and
equipment, transportation equipment and other
equipment, tools which held under finance lease or
ownership, having useful lives over one year and used
in production and operation, and tangible assets with
higher unit value.

Fixed assets are stated at initial cost: Depreciation is
provided using the straight-line method at the following
rates per annum:

Residual Annual
Category of Estimated value rate  depreciation
fixed assets useful period (%) rate (%)
Buildings 40 years 4 2.40
Plant and machinery 12-50years 4 1.92-8.00
Furniture, fixture
and equipment 10-14years 4 6.86-9.60
Motor vehicles 10-14years 4 6.86-9.60

Provision for impairment loss on fixed assets

The Company recognizes an impairment loss on fixed
assets when realizable value fall lower than book value
as a result of a continuing decline in market value,
lagging behind in technology, damage and long-term
idling. Provision on impairment loss on fixed assets is
provided according to total amount of fixed assets if
there exists:

1. Fixed assets have been idled in the long-term and
will not be reused in the foreseeable future. They
have no transfer value as well;

2. Fixed assets cannot be utilized because of their
obsolete technology;

3. Large quantity of unqualified products are

produced when fixed assets are used;

4. Fixed assets have been damaged and have no
usage value and transfer value;

5. Fixed assets in substance cannot produce
economic benefits for the Company.
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12.

(3) Others

The depreciation policy for assets held under finance
leases are consistent with that for owned assets. If there
is reasonable certainty that the lease will obtain
ownership at the end of lease, the asset should be
appreciated over the shorter of the lease term and the
life of the assets.

Accounting for Construction in progress

Construction in progress is stated at initial cost. Costs on
completed construction works are transferred to other
categories of fixed assets. Interest incurred before the
construction works are ready for their intended use is
capitalized as part of the engineered cost. Interest incurred
after the construction works are ready for their intended use
is provided in the income statement.

Provision on impairment loss on construction in progress

At the period end, based on the investigation on each
construction in progress, if there exists:

(1) Construction in progress has been ceased for
construction for a long period of time and no
re-commencement of work is expected in the future 3
years;

(2)  Construction in progress was technically and physically
obsolete and its economics benefits to the Company
are uncertain;

(3) Other evidences can prove the existence of the
circumstance of the decline in value on construction in
progress.

The difference of the recoverable amount and the carrying
amount of construction in progress can be made as provision
on impairment loss on construction in progress.




36 2006 hEigERE

13.

14.

BVEESERBHEL:

M

BVEEHHNE

(1) AEBREXEFREER
BREREBRFRN R
B RBENHEBRFRE
B

(2 AREAREX@DFRE
ERREBEBEURERD
BARRENBRFRE
R

(3 AEBRETRXRHFRER
HRETBERFR #
MERBR —& 2 PRE
.

(4) WMREREEREIEF
R EEBREREAR
FRA ZTBB10FH
HA PR B8 84 -

BEEERMEBEER

HRREEABLEE At E
RRAELBENENE N BF
AT —ReE TR RE
AEeEEREREEEBD
SHEFHEREES:

(1) FREEVEECDBEMI
BEMEMER - EERD
RAEREN@mNENT
AERIMEE:

(2) HEEBVAEENTEEE
HARETE® BERGE
RAE & IRE:

(B) REEVEECHEBER
REMR -EDREFE
DEREE:

(4) EHMEDEREEBEETLE
EEE FORELETRE
WIE -

RME ROGHEREH X

BB ERR LRGSO Y A
—REH AR

ERGHERZESSFRF
B

13.

14.

Intangible Assets
(1)  Amortisation of Intangible Assets

1. If the contract stipulates the benefiting period and
the law does not prescribe the effective period,
intangible assets are amortized over the effective
period;

2. If the contract does not stipulate the benefiting
period and the law prescribes the effective period,
intangible assets are amortized over the effective
period;

3. If the contract stipulates the benefiting period and
the law prescribes the effective period, intangible
assets are amortized over the shorter of the
benefiting period and the effective period;

4. If the contract does not stipulate the benefiting
period and the law does not prescribe the effective
period, intangible assets are amortized over 10
years.

(2)  Provision on impairment loss on intangible assets

At the period end, based on investigation on the
intangible assets and estimation of their ability of
producing economic benefits, provision should be made
for the difference between realizable value and book
value, when:

1. one term of intangible assets has been replaced
by other new technology and its ability of
producing economic benefits has been affected
significantly;

2. the market value of one item of intangible assets
drops sharply in the current period and estimately
cannot be recovered in the rest of the year;

3. one item of intangible assets unprotected by the

law still has usage value;

4. other evidence indicates the loss on value of
intangible assets.

Amortization of Initial Expenses and Long-term deferred
expenditures

(1) Initial cost is fully charged to income in the current
month when operations begin;

(2) Long-term deferred expenditures are evenly amortized
during the benefiting period.
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15.

16.

17.

Borrowing Costs

Interest except for those incurred in connection with specific
borrowings for the purchase of fixed assets should be
recognized as financial expenses and recorded in the income
statement in the current period accordingly.

Interest incurred in connection with specific borrowings for
the purchase of fixed assets is capitalized before the relevant
fixed asset being acquired or constructed is ready for its
intended use. If acquisition and construction of one item of
fixed assets are abnormally discontinued for 3 months, interest
is temporarily ceased to be capitalized and the interest
incurred in this period is recognized as a financial expense.
Interest incurred after the construction work is ready for its
intended use is made as financial expenses.

Accounting for Bonds Payables

Bonds payables are stated at initial cost. Premiums and
discounts are amortized during the existent period of bonds
using the straight-line method.

Recognition Criteria for Revenue

(1) Sales of goods: Revenue from sales of goods is
recognized when the Company has transferred to the
buyers the risk and ownership of the goods and received
the relevant revenue or obtained the evidence proving
the sales proceeds and the cost relating to sale of goods
can be measured reliably.

(2)  Provision of services: When the provision of services is
started and completed within the same accounting year,
revenue is recognized at the time of completion of the
services. When the provision of services is started and
completed in different accounting years and the outcome
of a transaction involving the rendering of services can
be estimated reliably, the Company recognizes the
service revenue at the balance sheet date by the use of
the percentage of completion method.

(3) Revenue from assets used by other parties: Interest
revenue is calculated based on the length of time for
which other parties use cash of the Company and the
applicable interest rate; Occupancy expense revenue is
calculated by the length of time and the method as
stipulated in the contract.
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Fund occupancy expense is provided to write off the
financial expenses in the current period when fund
occupancy expenses which relevant parties pay to the
Company can be recognized as revenue and the
Company received them. If the amount of fund
occupancy expenses received exceed the amount of
interest calculated at the rate of one year deposit placed
with banks, the amount equivalent to that of the latter
writes off the amount of the financial expense in the
current period and the difference between the former
and the latter is provided in capital surplus.

(4)  Revenue from Finance Leases and Operating Leases

1. Rents from operation leases are recognized as
revenue in each period using the straight-line
method.

2. Revenue from finance leases in the current period

is recognized adopting the real interest rate
method. Unrecognized revenue from finance leases
is allocated to each period over the lease term in
accordance with the straight-line method. Rents
the Company has not received after one period of
rent payment should not been recognized as
revenue from finance leases. If recognized,
recognized revenue should be offset. Revenue
from finance leases included in rents is recognized
as revenue in the current period when actual
receipts incur.

For the two items of finance leases stated above,
the initial cost which is incurred in the course of
negotiation and contracting and can be attributed
directly to items of leases should be recognized
as current cost. Contingent rents incurred should
be recognized as revenue in the current period.

3. Sale and Leaseback Transactions

For finance leases resulting from sale and
leaseback transactions, any difference between the
sales proceeds and the original carrying amount
of the assets involved are deferred and amortized
as an adjustment to depreciation according to the
depreciation pattern of the leased asset. For
operating leases resulting from sale and leaseback
transactions, any difference between the sales
proceeds and the original carrying amount of the
assets involved are deferred and amortized
according to the proportion of the lease payments
during the lease term.

18. Accounting for Income Taxes

Income taxes are calculated using the taxes receivable
method.
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REBEX 20.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and investee enterprises in which
the Company holds more than half of the equity or where the
Company controls the operation of the investee enterprises.

If there exists some difference between the accounting policies
used by subsidiaries included in the consolidation and that
used by the Company, the financial statements of subsidiaries
are adjusted in accordance to the accounting policies used
by the Company.

Pursuant to Cai Kuai Zi (1995) No. 11 “Notice on issuing
‘Provisional Regulation on Consolidation of Financial
Statements’”, the financial statements of the Company and
subsidiaries included in the consolidation and relevant
materials, the amount of each item in the financial statements
is consolidated and the following items are eliminated on
consolidation:

(1)  equity investment of the Company and relevant parts of
ownership interests of subsidiaries in the scope of
consolidation.

(2) all significant intercompany transactions and balances
between the Company and subsidiaries in the scope of

consolidation.

Changes in principal accounting policy and accounting
estimate, and correction of accounting error

(1)  Change in principal accounting policy
Nil

(2) Change in accounting estimate
Nil

(3) Correction of accounting error

Nil
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(3) TAXATION

Value Added Tax

The amount of taxes payable is recorded after deducting input
value added tax in the current period from output value added
tax in the current period. Output value added tax is calculated
at 17% of the revenue.

Except for Shanxi Hengtong Intelligent Machine Company
Limited, the other subsidiaries of the Company is regarded as
the same value added tax payer as the Company and the
applicable tax rate is 17%; Shanxi Hengtong Intelligent
Machine Company Limited is a small scale value added tax
payer, the applicable tax rate is 6%.

Income Tax

According to the notice of Cai Shui Zi (1994) No. 017 jointly
issued by the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration
of Taxation, the applicable income tax rate of the Company is
15%.

Shannxi Hengtong Intelligent Machine Company Limited, Xian
Jiaoda Resources Intelligent Machine Company Limited and
Xian Ser Turbo Machinery Equipment Company Limited and
Winku Machines Company Limited are all high-tech
companies. The applicable income tax rate for them is 15%.

Business Tax

Business tax is calculated and paid at 3% or 5% of operating
income.

Other Taxes

Other tax is calculated and paid according to the Law of
Taxation.
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(0) Fe ¥ A ml By B AR (4) SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES
By Fr BE-ARHK
Unit: 000 Dollar  Currency: RMB
HE&E e ZERKXA HSHWBEFx EEEE 2L (%) BEEH
HiE L F: 3
Name of subsidiaries Place of Statutory Registered  Scope of Investment
and joint-ventures registration representative capital  business proportion Consolidate
Direct Indirect
ALZEAKERE ikl TR 50,000 HKERERMBEIR ESEsmEE. 45 - b
REERAT Xian City BREKESE SIEXER Yes
(ARER) HEMOMESRE g HBHER
Xian Ser Turbo TR gETR BELIR
Machinery Company BREKOBRNAE BM4EE.
Limited (“Xian Ser”) HE-
Design, develop and sales of
turbo-machinery
PRE B RS sk g ExE 27,960 BRE LTREM ETEM 65.34 - =
BERAR (RAEER) Xian City EREERHEE BB IEN Yes
Shanxi Hengtong BRmRE: RmEARS:
Intelligent Company EARENEE #HE-
Limited Develop and sale of machine
(“Shanxi Hengtong”) manufacturing moulds, machinery,
equipment, electronic products,
software and hardware
AZRXARBREHER ikl REH 35000 EHR BN EFIER 78.03 - b
BERAR (BHER) Xian City EmARAE £E HE BIWRE- Yes
Xian Jiaotong University Develop, apply and integrate
Siyuan Intelligent hardware and software; Retail,
Electric Apparatus wholesale, purchase on behalf of
Company Limited others and consign electronic products,
machinery and electronic machine
BERRXARHEHER BE#Hm E3 =4 20,230 FEBHBEHNRE ER- 96.74 - =
BERAR (BE#E) Kunming City AGERETER TBEH. Yes

Winko Machines
Company Limited

ERURMNRBTE KBRE
Develop, manufacture and sale of
electronic products, electronic
machine and products of electronic
power; Provide technology services
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By Fir BiEARE
Unit: 000 Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
BENuEE EME ZERRA HBREEx EE@EE H LA (%) BREEH
HiZ [ F: =
Name of subsidiaries Place of Statutory Registered  Scope of Investment
and joint-ventures registration representative capital business proportion Consolidate
Direct Indirect
ERENBERARADA R ING.Jan 5008 M R EENHEBERRK 50 - A
Tos Kunming Kunming City RYDL ZIERREH BESHRER No
Machine Tools ETERRMER RMRERRMEH:
Company Limited EHOMERGE HIMNT
*(H 11 2005F6 3308 WARKBE -
ARAREELS)
Develop, Design, Manufacture
and sale of machine tools and parts;
Develop high-technology product;
Technical knowhow transfer; Repair
and subcontract the machine tool
from outsiders
*** At 30th June, 2005, the capital
verification process has not completed,
therefore operation has not commenced
EOERMRRNERE =] Bk 10,000 AE HEBEOEREHE - 95 =
BRAR (RPER) Changsha BOREM GERMRERGF Yes
Changsha Ser Turbo City Design, develop and sales of
Machinery Equipment turbo machinery
Company Limited
(“Changsha Ser”)
MMERRERELR TN HEx 1,200 B REREIR BEaK sEg - 51 =
BROA (MMER) Hangzhou HREEKESH ERER 88T Yes
Hangzhou Ser City AOREREENERT RE HER
Gas Engineering RUTRS #HE TE KEER
Company Limited BEVE AeIE 2BME:
(“Hangzhou Ser”) MEENNER HMBARLCRN
M—a%kER
Design, develop and sales
of turbo machinery
(1) FHEHR 2P BEHRREHBER (1) There is no changes in the total subsidiaries which are included
BHEBRE in the consolidated financial statements during the period.
(2) HIFRLOIKRESORIA LHFRE" (2) Reason for including subsidiary which less than 50%
EMAGHBEENREHRRE ALE shareholding in consolidation: Xian Ser is controlled by the
ARENEXBERAA (ALE Company substantially.
B BHEEERESE-
(3) HIIFRILOIZERS0%A L F RG] (8) Reason for not including subsidiary which have 50%

AAAHBEENRERA: XAF
BHEERHEHREKERARS0%H H
B BETEERGE MTHAS
HrmKRHE -

shareholding in consolidation: Tos Kunming which the
Company hold 50% of entire interest but not control by the

Company.
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(1) 4 P €1 5t e % W ik (5) NOTE TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. BRES 1. Bank balances and cash
By AR T
Currency: RMB
iE 3 ] B
EIR 3] ARELE EL3 4] ARB2HE
As at 30th June, 2006 As at 31st December, 2005
Foreign Foreign
HAH ltems currency RMB currency RMB
e Cash on hand - 826,843.43 - 774,069.45
AR RMB - 617,093.92 - 505,665.89
B HKD 29,532.64 30,400.90 29,934.64 31,146.99
E uUsD 18,747.15 143,737.87 27,847.15 224,751.56
HEEL INR 390,000.00 390.00 390,000.00 320.97
BT EURO 3,454.86 35,002.22 1,271.86 12,184.04
T YTL 36 218.52 - -
RITHF R Bank: - 148,796,270.26 - 154,843,663.83
AR RMB - 120,820,452.57 - 125,959,318.36
oy HKD 24,975,359.84  25,709,635.41 26,969,960.44  28,062,243.84
ETT usD 281,453.2 2,266,182.28 101,859.97 822,101.63
HiE®ES: Other currency: - 8,749,923.43 - 16,258,338.12
At Total - 158,373,037.12 - 171,876,071.40
EHMEKESRERAERRARFZSR Other currency are letter of credit deposits
2. HRE 2. Short-term investments
(1) HPHELH (1)  Categories of short-term investments

BT BREARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB

ik iR |
REBH BRER RERE RERE BRER RERH
As at 31st December, 2005 As at 30th June, 2006

Book  Provision for Net Book  Provision for Net

HH ltems value impairment Book value value impairment Book value

REZEA Total investment 51,000,000.00 38,226,366.15 12,773,633.85 50,000,000.00 35,759,147.65 14,240,852.35

He:RER: Share investment 50,000,000.00 38,097,597.20  11,902,402.80 50,000,000.00 35,759,147.65 14,240,852.35
EeRE Unit Fund 1,000,000.00 128,768.95 871,231.05

= Total 51,000,000.00 38,226,366.15 12,773,633.85 50,000,000.00 35,759,147.65 14,240,852.35
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2004F 28 KA TIABHBEL50008
TERFEEHFBREMERA (HH
[FEEHF])ETHERE MPEE
FUARNRZEMNESCHE TRE-
[FEEH]BEERXFSHQAE 2004
FoABRTEEREETE AR (BB
[FERaal) B8 KPEBFESH
- 2006F 1A HEIKIZEE A RY
FEEAFMREMR HER6MEA -H It
BHEHBRER EEISEBARK
SR EMETEHRD B4 T % B -20064F
8A3AItEMEAXERZMELAA
BRI PEESITEOBE TIE/)NE-
#H L2006 6 A30H REFBEMETE
/3999& L2006 6 A30H A RIIRE
EMEFRED AT IRMBERERE
K348 T o

B 5 R
(1) RSB

In February 2004, the Company entered into an agreement
with China Fortune Securities (“China Fortune”) for the
Trusteeship of the management of investment in State Bonds
(“the Trusteeship Agreement”) pursuant to which the Company
enstrusted China Fortune to conduct investment on state
Bonds with RMB50,000,000 (the “Fund”) but China Fortune
diverted the Fund to invest in several stock. China Fortune
was under the control of {2 £ & % A & and in June 2004, it
was taken over in custody by China Huarong Asset
Management Corporation (“China Huarong”). Approved by
China Regulatory Commission, in January 2006, Capital Airport
Holding Limited (“Capital Airport”) started the restructuring
process of China Fortune, for the period of 6 months.

After the six months period, Capital Airport unable to complete
the restructuring process. On 3rd August, 2006, Beijing
Gaopeng Tianda Law Firm to forme an Administrative
Liquidation Working Group for performing the liquidation
process and registration of claim. As at 30th June, 2006, the
net book value of the investment approximately of
RMB9,990,000. As at 30th June, 2006, according to the fair
value of the investment, the Company reversed of impairment
loss amounting to RMB2,340,000.

Bills receivables
(1)  Bills receivables

BT BEARE
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB

HxXB Ha#

At 30th June, 31st December,

HE Type 2006 2005
RITAHE N ESR Bank acceptance notes 55,625,685.00 19,057,802.00
= Total 55,625,685.00 19,057,802.00
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4. W W5 i ik 4.  Accounts receivable
(1) i B 3R i (1) Aged analysis of account receivables
By MIE: AR
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
B ikl
BEEHE BEEHE
& 4] WEER &8 4] WEER
At 30th June, 2006 At 31st December, 2005
Book value Bad debt Book value Bad debt
B Aged analysis Amount Ratio provision Amount Ratio provision
—EPR Within 1 year 61,569,279.50 47.32  3,660,493.01 68,507,547.34 5218  2,900,089.10
—£Z 1-2 year 23,956,143.32 18.41  12,039,111.61  32,140,167.61 24.48 14,163,940.76
“E=F 2-3 year 20,900,975.75 16.06 14,186,936.39 11,873,909.73 9.04 10,252,661.79
ZENE over 3 years 23,689,108.71 18.21  19,096,305.34 18,778,654.39 14,30 17,478,349.22
At Total 130,115,507.28 100 48,982,846.35 131,300,279.07 100 44,795,040.87
(2) iR O R VA 5 1 (2)  The movement of bad debt provision of account receivables
By MIE: AR
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
e B NE HxesE
At 1st January, Increase in At 30th June,
HH Items 2006 the period 2006
JE L 5K 58 R ZE 4 Bad debt provision of
account receivables 44,795,040.87 4,187,805.48 48,982,846.35
(3) ARG WME YR B R R A (3)  There is no balance due from shareholders whose shares
2N T 5% (5 5%) LA b 2% Db i exceed 5% (including 5%) of the total shares of the
53 ) JBE 3R BEL AN 1) KR Company
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5. - fib g W 5. Other receivables
(1) A R i 3R (1) Aged analysis of other receivables
BT MIE:ARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
oS ik
BERH L)1
&8 4] IR &8 4] HEEH
At 30th June, 2006 At 31st December, 2005

Book value Bad debt Book value Bad debt
R Aged analysis Amount Ratio provision Amount Ratio provision
—FLR Within 1 year 18,336,544.80 66.51  1,318,722.58 24,785,559.15 8117  1,318,722.58
-2z 1-2 year 6,347,472.84 23.02  3,520,211.48  1,934,311.49 6.33 875,881.25
—E=E 2-3 year 1,941,405.96 7.04  1,941,405.96  2,867,067.41 9.39  2,867,067.41
ZENE over 3 years 944,757.72 3.43 944,757.72 948,361.45 3.1 1,667,301.45
it Total 27,570,181.32 100 7,725,097.74  30,535,299.50 100 6,728,972.69

(2) FH: Al iz K S5 R M i 28 B 1R T (2)  The movement of bad debt provision of other receivables
By ME:ARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
Hwmed FHBIMH HXeRE
At 1st January, Increase in At 30th June,
HEA Items 2006 the period 2006

E b JE R IR Bad debt provision of other

£ receivables 6,728,972.69 996,125.05 7,725,097.74

(8)  AERE HAE fh R MR AP (3) There is no balance due from shareholders whose shares

ERRIS5% (55%) LA ERR#E exceed 5% (including 5%) of the total shares of the

A& 17 # IR SR BE AL A R R B FE Company. The total amount of other receivables from

WHRATABEBARRBES the 5 largest debtors is RMB3,252,874.34, constituting
3,252,874.34 7T * {h E fth & YLK 11.80% of the total amount of other receivables.

#2%EH)11.80% ©
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6.  WATWRAK 6.  Prepayment
(1) TEATIR BOIR &% (1) Aged analysis of prepayment
BT MEARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
HER® kR
&8 4] &8 4]
At 30th June, 2006 At 31st December, 2005
R Aged analysis Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
—FR Within 1 year 25,051,344.20 40.73 20,588,757.92 78.86
—F 1-2 year 35,915,962.40 58.39 5,419,311.65 20.76
—_E 2= 2-3 year 113,006.00 0.18 99,119.78 0.38
=FMUE over 3 years 428,176.46 0.70 - -
A& Total 61,508,489.06 100 26,107,189.35 100
(2) AR I TE AR R P R (2)  There is no balance due from shareholders whose shares
AN FEIS% (B5%) DL b RE exceed 5% (including 5%) of the total shares of the
JE A3 f B BB A7 1 KR Company
7. ety 7. Inventories
1 HFEHHHM (1) Inventories Categories
Bfy: T MEARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
HER® kR
REeE B = 2 fl REeRE B (8 2 0
At 30th June, 2006 At 31st December, 2005
Provision Provision
for loss on for loss on
"A Items Amount realization Amount realization
R Raw material 68,135,581.64 8,866,740.21 51,256,666.00 6,589,220.48
BFEE @ Inventory 6,523,429.97 - 2,005,569.29 -
TEE® Work in progress 148,329,014.75 13,332,036.25 163,602,559.92 12,915,337.99
EK & Finished goods 94,765,966.10 11,180,530.82 84,455,621.48 11,180,530.82
KESER Low value consumables 4,260,686.42 82,781.00 3,491,446.34 82,781
)8 R Material purchased 500,609.88  493,101.78  525,620.78  493,101.78
B ES Goods solds 40,080.83 - 426,174.15 -
At Total 322,555,369.59 33,955,190.06 305,763,657.96 31,260,972.07
8 (X 3-4ii] 8. Prepaid Expenses
By ME: ARE
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
ko)) EHEBME THMEE e
As at As at
1st January, Increase Amortisation 30th June,
A Items 2006 in the period in the period 2006
HEE® Rentals 24,301.00 - 16,426.01 7,874.99
= Total 24,301.00 - 16,426.01 7,874.99
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9. RE#H 9. Long-term equity investment
(1) EHERERESS (1) Long-term equity categories
Efs: T BiEARE
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
FHEaARE
HREEMER By REBF HRRE BRER FHHE iES
Change in the current period
As at 1st January, Investment Equity Dividend As at 30th June,
Name of investee 2006 Cost adjustment paid Disposal 2006
RREHMRERAT  TOS Kunming
Machine Tool
Company Limited ~ 23,818,814.75 - (353,043.86) - - 23,465,770.89
EMEEIAVE Yunnan Cheng
Jiang Copper
Products Plant 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
B RBRERNEER Provision for
diminution in
value of long-term
equity investment 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
A3t Total 23,818,814.75 - (353,043.86) - - 23,465,770.89
(2) BHEREEHE (2) Difference in long-term equity investment
Fag#d Haw FHAm FHMH HERH MR
Initial As at 1st Increase in Amortisation in As at 30th  Amortisation
REERM Name of investee investment January, 2006 the period the period June, 2006 period
ARBBRRENE Xian Ser
FEERAA 7,296,277.00  4,377,766.12 - 364,813.86  4,012,952.26 106
REEREHE Shangxi Hengtong
BBERRA 6,849,713.19  4,012,138.75 - 334,277.34  3,677,861.41 10F
Bt Total 14,145,990.19  8,389,904.87 - 699,091.20  7,690,813.67 -

e BRREA BT IR RS A
Boe KA R EARE R I
T RERE A E L

RRABBRE EMATH R HRARNRF
BEAREZR REZHNKE WS E DR
EP NI

Note: Full provision for impairment on long-term investment of Yunnan Cheng
Jiang Copper Product Plant was made because the plant has lost of
the ability of sustainable operation.

There is no significant difference between the accounting policies
used by the investee enterprise and that used by the Company.
There is no significant restriction to realization of investment and
investment income outflow as foreign currency.
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10. Bl & A 10. Fixed Assets
BT BEARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
i) FHAMY FHRIB MEkE
At 1st Increase in Decrease in At 30th
R"E Category January, 2006 the period the period June, 2006
— REAG: 1. Cost 525,962,003.16  13,339,434.82 2,319,137.99 536,982,299.99
ER - EEREEY Buildings, 202,622,602.62  5,181,998.92 282,883.98 207,521,717.56
MR Plant and Machinery 262,677,650.32 6,948,401.44 249,007.12 269,377,044.64
BEFRE Furniture, fixture
and equipment 39,211,242.40 232,206.00 548,011.73  38,895,436.67
BRHRE Motor vehicles 20,186,684.71 976,828.46 1,239,235.16 19,924,278.01
EEBEEEE Leasehold improvement 1,263,823.11 - - 1,263,823.11
ZREFMEAR: 2. Accumulated depreciation 188,265,610.41  12,074,819.19 1,115,627.21 199,224,802.39
Eh - EEREEY Buildings 33,193,030.19 4,757,907.55 102,762.34  37,848,175.40
SR Plant and machinery 122,700,510.37 6,266,655.14 158,197.91 128,808,967.60
ETRE Furniture, fixture
and equipment 23,664,781.98 196,148.99 286,703.98 23,574,226.99
B SRE Motor vehicles 7,881,311.25 854,107.51 567,962.98 8,167,455.78
BEEEEE Leasehold improvement 825,976.62 - - 825,976.62
= EEEEFEARF 3. Net realisable value 337,696,392.75 1,264,615.63 1,203,510.78 337,757,497.60
R EERA R 4. Provision for impairment 6,929,723.60 - 15,638.82 6,914,084.78
Eh - EEREEY Buildings - - - -
SR Plant and Machinery 6,505,966.50 - 15,638.82 6,490,327.68
BEFRE Furniture, fixture
and equipment 423,757.10 - - 423,757.10
B RE Motor vehicle - - - -
L EEEEFEA 5. Net realisable value 330,766,669.15  1,264,615.63  1,187,871.96 330,843,412.82
11. FERETHE 11. Construction in progress
BT BiE:ARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
iR | ik
RERHE WEER RERE RERE WEER RERH
At 30th June, 2006 At 1st January, 2006
Provision Provision
| ltems Book value of impairment Net book value Book value of impairment Net book value
EREIR Construction in
progress 53,288,382.34 1,818,489.10 51,469,893.24 48,412,807.24 1,818,489.10  46,594,318.14
(1) EHLBEEAZEHHN (1)  Change in construction in progress
By MEARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
M8 FHEMm FHEY BABERE iE 3
At 1st Increase in  Decrease in Transfer to At 30th
FEEE Construction name January, 2006 the period the period fixed assets June, 2006
NAFK 95 Technical
Improvement Projects 50,921.83 - - 50,921.83 -
BRANE Intelligent Buildings 28,024,099.10 435,285.20 - - 28,459,384.30
Hpp TR Others 20,337,786.31 13,812,975.90 3,146,668.43 6,175,095.74 24,828,998.04
& & Total 48,412,807.24 14,248,261.10 3,146,668.43 6,226,017.57 53,288,382.34
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12. B HE

12. Intangible Assets

(1) EEEEZLHHEN (1)  Movement of Intangible Assets

BT BEARE
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB

HE&E BABR FiRe# FNRE oy Han FXBE Hian
Remaining
At 1st Increase in  Amortisation At 30th  amortisation
Items Acquired method Original Cost January, 2006 the period in the period June, 2006 period
HE®1) BAER 5,638,632.00  3,383,179.48 - 253,738.44  3,129,441.04 55
Goodwill (Note 1) Acquisition of business
HE @) BAEE 3,720,569.00  2,232,341.41 - 148,822.62  2,083,518.79 55
Goodwill (Note 2) Acquisition of business
2UEREE R BAER 11,630,000.00  6,977,999.84 - 421,821.64  6,556,178.20 5.5
The all over controlled Acquisition of business
vortex technology
REKEEG R BAEH 14,730,000.00  8,837,999.50 - 736,500.00  8,101,499.50 55
Technical know-how of ~ Acquisition of business
fast moulding
B EERN 9,044,400.00  5,426,640.02 - 406,998.00  5,019,642.02 55
Intelligent know-how
BRRIERN 4,039,667.00  2,401,006.42 - 200,647.64  2,200,358.78 6.25
Technical know-how of
embroidery machine
T AA 30,141,860.00  25,892,085.06 - 301,701.32  25,590,383.74 42.45
Land and use right Contributed
BIGEFERAE BAER 4,485,988.00  3,551,407.97 - 46,729.02  3,504,678.95 37.5
Usage right to Acquisition of business
staff quarter
BB BAER 1,227,258.23 921,957.56 97,560.00 17,718.30  1,001,799.26 6.08
Financial software Acquisition of business
NSEE ok BAETH 38,000.00 13,933.46 - 3,799.98 10,133.48 6.08
Company website Acquisition of business
development expenses
EEEEAM BAEK 1,753,662.85  1,215,451.98 - 152,383.27  1,063,068.71 3

Products technical
improvement software

/Nit Sub-total

R

Acquisition of business

86,450,037.08  60,854,002.70 97,560.00  2,690,860.23 58,260,702.47 -

Less: provision on intangible assets

HE()
Goodwill (Note 1)
BEQ)
Goodwill (Note 2)

BREERIM
Intelligent know-how

REBEBRM

Technical know-how of embroidery machine

/Nt Sub-total

EVAERE

Net realizable value

- 676,635.90 - - 676,635.90 -
- 692,025.92 - - 692,025.92 -
- 2,713,320.01 - - 2,713,320.01 -
- 1,861,275.81 - - 1,861,275.81 -
- 5,043,257.64 - - 5,043,257.64 -

86,450,037.08  54,910,745.06 97,560.00  2,690,860.23 52,317,444.83 -
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(1)  _LiEEIE2001F128 KAGE
MEEBBMARFAALXAEZED
BEEEESFEL BOBEFF
HER ZERIREEENZERE A
F]2002 F [Z LA 3% R 1] F 2 55 & B A
FAIEEERRES PR THL
RAKEBFEEEESBERAA BHX
AEBEBDHESBR A A ZMEE
BIZ10F 15

(2) _EHEFFMIE 2001 F12H KR
A EEEEMIFAALRSAEE
EEEE N E G B 72002 F F AR
AJAR P [EEeEH B [
HERMIBRES PR THLRA
BREEESBRAA BHXALE
HE B H R 2 A]°2003 F AL
B U [RF BB B 7 #1567 (5
BEEBBE TR NAIIEE -

(B) THEFAEHVEBEHEARK
FFAR KB IEH)TAFIF R A RYD

Note:

(1)

@)

3)

Goodwill is made for the difference between the transaction
price and the book value when Xian Jiaotong University Industrial
Group acquired two subsidiaries from Intelligent Electronic
Machine and Automatic Machine, in December 2001 during the
course of the assets restructuring. The company made the
investment of the assets in the two subsidiaries and relevant
goodwill stated above and established Xian Jiaotong University
Siyuan Intelligent Electric Apparatus Company Limited and
Winko Machines Company Limited in this year. These two items
of goodwill are amortised over 10 years.

Technical know-how is that the Company acquired from Xian
Jiaotong University Industrial Group in December 2001 during
the course of the assets restructuring. The Company made the
investment of “Intelligent Technical Know-how” and “Embroidery
Machine Technical Know-how” and established Xian Jiaotong
University Siyuan Intelligent Electric Apparatus Company Limited
and Winko Machines Company Limited. In 2003, the capital
injection of the Company in Shaxi Hengtong was based on the
carrying value of “Fast Moulding Technical Know-how”.

Land use right was contributed by Yunnan Government as
capital. The addition for current period was due to the purchase

BEBFEA B9 1 Mo of land for Changsha Ser.
13, BAE 13. Short-term loans

BT MiE:ARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
iR Ho#
At 30th June, At 1st January,
HAE Items 2006 2006
EARER Secured loans 40,000,000.00 34,000,000.00
ERER Credit loans 26,000,000.00
A&t Total 40,000,000.00 60,000,000.00

14, MEA MR : 14. Accounts payables

# 15200646 30 H - 20054 12 31
A E MR X &G BED NS
106,631,714.397C * 100,037,194.40
T EMERTFEFEARALSY (B
5%) DA _E B ) B R B A BB

As at 30th June, 2006 and at 31st December, 2005, the
balance of account payables amounts to RMB106,631,714.39
and RMB100,037,194.40 respectively. The balance of account
payables contain no amount due to shareholders whose shares
exceeds 5% (including 5%) of total shares of the Company.
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15. WMk : 15. Advances from customers
# I 20064 68 308 - 20054 As at 30th June, 2006, and at 31st December, 2005, the
12A3IAEKRIERBRE S Al A balance of advance from customers amounts to RMB237,031,
237,031,012.247¢ - 196,375,494.03 012.24 and RMB196,375,494.03 respectively. The balance of
ToBRIER P EREARAQAS% (& advance from customers contain no amount due to
5%) LA R 5 #) IR R B AL 5K 1A shareholders whose shares exceeds 5% (including 5%) of
total shares of the Company.
16. MEfF T % : 16. Accrued salary
A 1F2006F 6 A30H 2006 12 A 31 As at 30th June, 2006 and at 31st December, 2005 the balance
HER T E&REE 5 5A11,849,271.287T of accrued salary totals up to RMB1,849,271.28 and
3,574,234.9470  ZREHBM T TE RMB3,574,734.94 respectively.
17. MERBL4:: 17. Taxes Payables
BT ME: AR
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
HER® &
At 30th June, At 1st January,
HH Items 2006 2006
HEN Value added tax 9,527,283.19 14,647,753.61
HED Business tax 92,153.15 272,831.85
Fr 8 Income tax 2,435,118.13 5,730,376.03
(EPNGIECE Personal income tax 320,466.94 384,162.26
W City construction tax (82,706.76) 196,105.13
Hi Others 22,408.63 21,885.07
T b ER Land appreciation tax 8,984,000 8,984,000
S Total 21,298,723.28 30,237,113.95
18. HAbRER K : 18. Others payables
BT ME: AR
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
HER® &
At 30th June, At 1st January,
BHH Items 2006 2006
B BK M Additional educational fee 38,491.83 178,833.24
st Ee Flood-controlling funds (2,681.60) 16,302.78
FEQAES Housing funds 652,971.40 568,537.40
& Total 688,781.63 763,673.42
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19. FRBH: 19. Accrued expenses
BT BiE:ARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
R MM BERHA
At 30th June, At 1st January,
HH Items 2006 2006 Reason
ERFEHEE Accrued rental 74,516.28 74,516.28
FRiREE Accrued audit fee 1,822,915.45 1,272,915.45
TFEIRKE & Accrued water and electricity fee 94,781.72 94,781.72
THIRERE - Accrued consulting fee,
EMmESE legal fee etc 915,175.40 120,000.00
A&t Total 2,907,388.85 1,562,213.45 /
20, AR R AGE: 20. Long-term loans due within one year
BT BEARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
X ® Ho®
xHEeH xESLHE
At 30th June, At 1st January,
;g Items 2006 2006
—F A A Obligation under finance lease
FE BLE T E R due within 1 year 342,168.90 342,168.90
A&t Total 342,168.90 342,168.90
21, RWIAE % 21. Long-term loans
BT BEARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
X ® Ho®
At 30th June, At 1st January,
"A Items 2006 2006
= RER Credit loan 40,000,000 40,000,000
&5t Total 40,000,000 40,000,000
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22, RMIMEEA: 22. Long-term payable
BT BEARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
] nEed k) 3] FHam .3} 3/ HRRH
Original At 1st January, Increase in Decrease in At 30th June,
g5 Category Period amount 2006 the Period the period 2006
ERBEAREN Obligation under finance lease 205 6,843,378.00  5,474,702.40 - - 5,474,702.40
20 years
RARAREERR Less: future finance charge 2,579,197.00 2,063,357.80 - 64,479.90 1,998,877.90
B —EREHE Less: amount due for settlement
ERBERER within one year - 342,168.90 - - 342,168.90
gt Sub-total 4264,181.00  3,089,175.70 - (64,479.90)  3,133,655.60
MRELHBERER  Add: infrastructure construction
BR appropriation from the office of
Finance of Shanxi Province - 200,000.00 - - 200,000.00
m-Ba ISR Add: appropriation for
BRERMEZNL  inteligent electronic machine
NETRER industrialization exemplary
projects technology and
equipment technology - 7,000,000.00 - - 7,000,000.00
Az Total 4,264,181.00  10,269,175.70 - (64,479.90)  10,333,655.60
it BREESKIMERERMNEENE Appropriation for intelligent machine technology and
7 B8 TR BEH R 75 1R 15 B 3% R At equipment technology industrialization exemplary projects
gyggg«gg};@ﬁiggﬁgﬁgggaé represents appropriation for the project based on Approval of
%ﬁﬁﬁ@ﬂ[ﬁ?ﬁ{bﬂ%%{ﬂﬁjﬁﬁ;}fﬁi Feasibility of Intelligent Electronic Machine Technology and
fﬂﬁ]%%mmigl—%]gﬁg%‘giﬂ Equipment Technology Industrialization Exemplary Project
UHEREHHE) (EFBR : . i
(2000) 18835 ) + ¥ 22 T 12 ff S|gneq by the State Development Plan Committee (Kuai Qi,
42 1T Gao Ji (200) No. 1883).
23, JBA 23. Share Capital
Has FHAm FHRD iR
At 1st Increase in Decrease in At 30th
HH ltems January, 2006 the period the period June, 2006

CRETIRBR G

BE AR

Ed ERFERMN

BEEAK

- B EmiRER G
Er ARBEBRK

1. Non-trading Shares
Promoters Shares
Including: State-owened

Shares
Legal Person Share

2. Trading Shares

Including: A Shares

BN LT INEBR H Shares
A AGECE 3. Total Shares

120,007,400.00
31,345,554.00

120,007,400.00
31,345,554.00

31,345,554.00
88,661,846.00
125,000,000.00
60,000,000.00
65,000,000.00

31,345,554.00
88,661,846.00
125,000,000.00
60,000,000.00
65,000,000.00

245,007,400.00 245,007,400.00
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24, BEAAM 24. Capital Revenue
X Ho&
At 30th June, At 1st January,
HA Items 2006 2006
IR A% (B Share premium 293,744,338.00 293,744,338.00
BEMMEEAE Revaluation Surplus 11,536,142.12 11,536,142.12
P i 18 Provision for equity investment 8,902,371.51 8,902,371.51
18 R Donation 10,800.00 10,800.00
ast Total 314,193,651.63 314,193,651.63
25. RERAR: 25. Surplus Reserve
By MIE:ARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
kIR EHE xR D e
At 1st Increase in  Decrease in At 30th
HA Items January, 2006 the period the period June, 2006
EERBATE Statutory Surplus reserve 16,812,657.84 - - 16,812,657.84
26. A2 VdH - 26. Unappropriated profit
BT BiE:ARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
HAE e
items At 30th June, 2006
F FE Retained profit at the beginning of the period 21,000,546.18
m:EMRDBFE Add: Net profit this period (44,019,471.32)
EH b A Other transfer
BoRRBUETE BB ATE  Less: Statutory surplus reserve
REZEERATm S Statutory public reserve
K 9 e F Retained profit at the period end (23,018,925.14)
27. EEBHBOA KT8 EHEA 27. Principal Operation Income and Cost
BT MiE:ARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
FHH LTERHH
BERA BERF BERA BERF
At 30th June, 2006 At 31st December, 2005
ERAE Items Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
EmiE R Sale of product and
MmIERA processing service fees 355,489,784.98 264,395,578.24 311,419,690.40 180,338,899.22
it AL FJ2006F F FEFFIHEEF Note: Total sales of the 5 largest customers total up to
HE WA 4B EE 547,078,733.35T * RMB47,078,733.35 which constitutes 13.24% of the total sales
12 BB HE WA B #17313.24% of the Company
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28. WMHZH 28. Finance Expenses
By BEARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
TH LR
At 30th June, At 30th June,
A Items 2006 2005
MEXH Interest expenses 1,754,918.38 3,532,095.24
LB A Less: interest income 615,420.95 794,502.41
MEH 18K Exchange loss 1,337,311.23 -
A B N s Add: Exchange gain - 41,430.88
E Others 204,325.46 128,407.68
A&r Total 2,681,134.12 2,824,569.63
29. HHEWR 29. Investment Income
Bz BEARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
THB LTERMH
At 30th June, At 30th June,
HEA Items 2006 2005
% 7 1% & W= Equity investment income (831,499.01) -
HMiHET Amortisation of equity investment difference (699,091.20) (699,091.20)
P B EHEE Provision for diminution in value of
short-term investment 2,467,218.5 (1,472,946.53)
B W Income from short-term investment 105,747.07 -
= Total 1,542,375.36 (2,172,037.73)
30. BEHHMEA: 30. Non-operating Income
By M AR
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
TR LEEH
At 30th June, At 30th June,
HH Items 2006 2005
BEEBETEEWZ Gain on disposal of fixed assets 287,373.54 64,816.59
Bl A Income form provision of training 1,800.00 3,065.00
Hi Others 177,462.00 118,780.00
S Total 466,635.54 186,661.59
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BEIIH: 31. Non-operation Expenses
BT B ARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
EH LTERPH
At 30th June, At 30th June,
HH Items 2006 2005
BEBETEEEX Loss on disposal of fixed assets 333,983.71 -
B Donation 11,300.00 5,000.00
Ei- Penalties 10,868.46 908.34
OB & Contribution expenses 3,540.00 -
HAh Others 27,955.81 24,827.10
&5t Total 387,647.98 30,735.44
Pi 1388 32. Income Taxes
By BE-ARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
FHAB LTERBN
At 30th June, At 30th June,
HH Items 2006 2005
FriS Income taxes 3,087,748.15 4,190,622.12
RERBE%8Y 33. Cash and Cash equivalent
By B ARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
LEE N M]mB
A BOFH aHE BOEY
At 30th June, 2006 At 1st January, 2006
Amount for Amount for
KA Items Consolidated the Company Consolidate the Company
EEAe Cash 158,373,037.12 109,997,200.59 171,876,071.40 116,260,474.57
W RITE BER Less: Time deposits 21,617,400.00 21,617,400.00 - -
BHEMWEEES Less: Other currency
investments - - 14,149,464.78  4,149,464.78
RERREZEED Cash and cash equivalent 136,755,637.12 88,379,800.59 157,726,606.62 112,111,009.79
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34, FEHHHEH IR 34. Non-recurring items
By BEARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
&8
FEEHBITE Non-recurring items Amount
HREF A BT B Government grants 444,154.69
MBEARBEREDE Non-operating income, expenses
BEHBIEREFRENEE after deducting the provision for
HEEF B EM impairment loss of assets
BB ZIMRA 2 H 78,987.56
AT E B &R Written back on various provision for diminution
FHEBEEENERD in previous year 2,467,218.50
Fristi s & & Negative impact from profit tax (78,471.34)
& &t Total 2,911,889.41

() BEA ) ot W Wk (A2 : AR (6) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
W) COMPANY (UNIT: RMB)
1. W05 W ik 1.  Account Receivables
2006.6.30 2005.12.31
&# LBl (%) R & R &8 LBl (%) R R
At 30th June, 2006 At 31st December, 2005
Provision on Provision on
RE Aged analysis Amount Proportion Bad debt Amount Proportion Bad debt
1FE LA Within 1 year 39,742,647.88 56.23  1,987,132.39  35,191,194.61 53.36  1,226,728.48
1-2F 1-2 years 5,427,609.74 7.68  2,713,804.37  9,986,367.03 15.14  4,838,633.52
2-3F 2 -3 years 9,418,853.85 13.33  9,418,853.85  5,484,579.25 8.32  5,484,579.25
SEPE over 3 years 16,084,935.87 22.76  16,084,935.87 15,283,649.76 23.18  14,656,414.59
&t Total 70,674,047.34 100.00 30,204,726.48  65,945,790.65 100.00 26,206,355.84
g ERERAFPEENRIFE LR E]5% Note: No balance due form Shareholders with Shares exceed 5%
(B5%) LA_EAR 17 79 IR R & iz K5 (including 5%) of the total shares of the Company.
2. b, g e 2. Other Receivables
2006.6.30 2005.12.31
4] Ll (%) IR &8 LE Bl (%) IR R
At 30th June, 2006 At 31st December, 2005
Provision on Provision on
RE Aged analysis Amount Proportion Bad debt Amount Proportion Bad debt
1EUR Within 1 year 15,626,933.44 56.90 517,484.94  26,440,698.78 98.44 517,484.94
1-2F 1-2 years 11,540,176.22 42.01 154,364.90 308,729.80 1.15 154,364.90
2-3F 2 - 3 years 27,039.60 0.10 9,396.75 9,396.75 0.04 9,396.75
SEPF over 3 years 271,507.70 0.99 99,961.60 99,961.60 0.37 99,961.60
=H Total 27,465,656.96 100.00 781,208.19  26,858,786.93 100.00 781,208.19

it BMENATEERITFE AR A%
(25%) A LB 10 6 B3R EE iz R 3K

Note: No balance due from shareholders with Shares exceed 5%
(including 5%) of the total shares of the Company
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3.

30 B i 4t ¥t

(1) W% e A L

Long-term Equity Investment

(1) General of investee Enterprises

MEBRBERE 23440 BEHR REFE
Investment Investment Accounting
BEENM Original cost  proportions period method
L BEBMWERKE Xian Ser Turbo Machine 22,500,000 45.00% i N
HBAR DA Company Limited N/A Equity method
PR ERE 25  Shannxi Hengtong Intelligent 23,838,606 65.34% = #wA
BRAF] Machine Company Limited N/A Equity method
AERXABIREE  Xian Jiatony University Siyuan 27,310,000 78.03% = w5
BEARALQA Intelligent Electric Apparaties N/A Equity method
Company Limited
ERXKE#EE Winko Machine Company 19,570,000 96.74% = PN
HEBR AT Limited N/A Equity method
E2 BR 28 HT 4 R Tos Kunming Machine Tool 24,739,534 50.00% 204 w5
BRAF] Company Limited 20 years Equity method
EmMAETIMB  Yunnan Cheng Jiang 2,000,000 40.00% AR

Copper Products Plants

Cost method

it FREHA BPEIAXNZHE B S
BERRARREANEEF IR FF
B HI1.24% ) 1 5 FEE BB #L AR

7o

(2) R0 BCHE B0 el ) 15 L

During the reporting Period, the Shareholder of Winko Machine
Company Limited transferred his enter share of 1.24% to the
Company without any cash remuneration.

(2)  Changes in Long-terms Equity Investment

FHERAR
iEE RERF HRRE ERET FHHE HRE
Increase (decrease) in equity this period
At 1st Investment adjusted At 30th
HREEMEE Name of invests January, 2006 cost equity Dividend paid Disposal June, 2006
ERBEAKRNE Xian Ser Turbo Machine
REERDA Company Limited 34,566,593.19 - 3,446,176.10 - - 38,012,769.29
PR B A A Shannxi Hengtong
BERAA Intelligent Machine  15,943,281.39 - (775,693.92) - - 15,167,587.47
Company Limited
BZRXARBREEREEE  Xian Jiatony University
BRDA Siyuan Intelligent
Electric Apparatus
Company Limited 21,881,238.96 - 86,192.19 - - 21,967,431.15
EREIAEBAFHE  Winko Machine
ERAT Company Limited  1,664,956.17 - (2,537,118.54) - - (872,16237)
ERENEKRERAT  Tos Kunming Machine
Tool Company
Limited 23,818,814.75 - (353,043.86) - - 23,465,770.89
EMERIANE Yunnan Cheng
Jiang Copper
Products Plants 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
B RBRERBER Less: provision on
impairment loss on
long-term
investment 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
At Total 97,874,884.46 - (133,488.03) - - 97,741,396.43
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(3) HERLEEW

(3)  Equity Investment Difference

Fed ik FHEm E3E i | B
As 1st Increase  Amortization At 30th  Amortization
RERM Name of invested Original cost January, 2006 in the period in the period June, 2006 period
ARERRRRER Xian Ser Turbo
ERAA Machinery Company
Limited 7,296,277.00 4,377,766.12 - 364,813.86 4,012,952.26 10
10 years
PR7G 1B B 2% Shannxi Hengtong
ERRA Intelligent Machine
Company Limited 6,849,713.19  4,012,138.75 - 334,277.34  3,677,861.41 10F
10 years
= Total 14,145,990.19  8,389,904.87 - 699,091.20  7,690,813.67

it Notes:

(1) BAREFERTINEE 2 (1) As Yunnan Cheng Jiang Copper Products Plant cease to
ESoT TS AP VNIE ST 3 be a going concern entity, the Company made the full
HREZHEIIET RAKE amount of provision on impairment loss on long-term
1B 2 o investment.

2) ARAHEREEMHITHE 2) There is no significant difference between the accounting
FTBREA N A EEAXEE policies used by investee enterprises and that used by
R EF BRI E Wz 60 B the Company. There is no significant restrictions to
mEAR A investment realization and investment gain inflow.

38 BB B A 4.  Principal operating revenue and cost
.3 ] ITERE®
TEXEBHRA IEXEBRT IEBEXBBRA IEBEEBRF
At 30th June, 2006 At 30th June, 2005
HH Iltems Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
BKREMEE Machine tool and machine
MI R process service 254,519,183.29 189,327,028.58 180,338,899.22 135,310,959.09
8 g & 5. Investment Income
B/ BEARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
M LERMH
At 30th June, At 30th June,
2006 2005
W E B2 Provision for diminution in value of
short-term investment 2,467,218.50 (1,423,613.51)
YT RARIEEWZ  Income from investment in equity (133,488.03) 1,459,327.13
BMiHET Amortization of equity investment difference (699,091.20) (699,091.20
CHA B W a Income from short-term investment 105,747.07 -
A& Total 1,740,386.34 (663,377.58)
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(&) BT BB 5 (7) RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIP AND
TRANSACTIONS
1. P B AR e E AR 1. Details of Related Parties with Control Relationship
(1) 771 250 1 BH W (1) Related Party with Control Relationship
WEAERE ERy EFERH BELTRE BEME EARR
Relationship
Place of  Scope of with the Economic Legal
Name Registration Business Company Nature Representative
ARRBABEXREHE BRH  ERERELN TEEE ER BREX EEBEAT FER
()RR (RREZ) BHA REFLAAEEE
ERERARTELN L
BEFERLEHEE AREEES
Xian Jiaotong University Xian City  Legally prohibited, not allowed to operate, Substantial State-owned Xi You Min
Industrial (Group) should be approved, not allowed to Shareholders
Incorporation operate before approval, not required
(“Jiaotong Group”) to be legally approved, business which
company is free to select, start the
business activities
ARERBRRERE ARm  ERREXIBEIR FEsER BRFLRR  BREERQH T8
BRAR (ALER) BREERERE SIERER
HEHOHHESE agEHETR.
PEIR BECIRE BRER
MRS BRAE HE-
Xian Ser Turbo Machinery Xian city ~ Design, develop and sales of substantial Limited Wang Shangjin
Company Limited turbo-machinery, detail-controlling reliability
(“Xian Ser”) system, computerised-system
REEBEEREERAF kg TRE CREN ETER BHEER 2RFAF  BREARLA EXE
(RAEER) BEEMMEIRNRITRE:
R ARE AR EE HE-
Shannxi Hengtong Xian city ~ Develop and sale of manufacturing substantial Limited Lu Bingheng
Intelligent Machine moulds, machinery, equipment, reliability
Company Limited electronic products, software and
(“Shannxi Hengtong”) hardware
BRRABREHESARAT mAxm EXRENSFIRRERNORE BRFLRR BREERQH RER
EE BE RlRSE
Xian Jiaotong University Siyuan ~ Xian city ~ Develop, manufacture and sales of substantial Limited Zhang Hanrong
Intelligent Electric Apparatus electronic products, electronic machinery reliability
Company Limited and products of electronic power; provide
technology services
EARARKEYRIERAA E#T  AERRBHOHEE ER ZREN BERFRR BREERR R
BEFEM TREN ERUNNBETE.
RERH
Winko Machines Company Kunming Develop, apply and integrate hardware substantial Limited
Limited and software; retail, wholesale, purchase reliability

on behalf of others and consign electronic
products, machinery and electronic
machinery
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(2) ¥ 5 B A7 0 R B O G e I AR B (2) Registered capital of related parties with controlling
HE relationship
By ME:ARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
Haw X HAE M TR D HR®
As at As at
1st January, Addition Reduction 30th June,
ERE Name 2006 in the period in the period 2006
WLXBAZBEE  Xian Jiaotong University
(£®) B2 7a Industrial (Group)
(RREZ) Incorporation
(“Jiaotong Group”) 30,000,000.00 - - 30,000,000.00
ALZBERKERERKE Xian Ser Turbo Machinery
FEARLDA Company Limited
(BRER) (“Xian Ser”) 50,000,000.00 - - 50,000,000.00
PR7EE RS B Shannxi Hengtong Intelligent
AR AT Machine Company Limited
(BEFE{ER) (“Shannxi Hengtong”) 27,960,000.00 - — 27,960,000.00
L RXAKBIREHE  Xian Jiaotong University
BEEARLA Siyuan Intelligent Electric
Apparatus Company Limited 35,000,000.00 - - 35,000,000.00
EBRXZKE#BEE Winko Machines Company
e ER AT Limited 20,230,000.00 - - 20,230,000.00
(3)  AE e Bl A% o BB 5 P 4 B A (3) Shares of Equity held by Related Party with controlling
E E-98:% X4 relationship
Bz BEARK
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
Haw RS
&8 LBl (%) FHAm s8R &# LB (%)
At 1st January, 2006 At 30th June, 2006
Increase Decrease
LEER Name Amount Proportion this period this period Amount Proportion
RREZ Jiaotong Group 71,052,146.00 29.00 - - 71,052,146.00 29.00
AREBHERME  Xian Ser Turbo Machinery
REERDA Company Limited 22,500,000.00 45.00 - - 22,500,000.00 45,00
BAmEBRDEHE  Shanxi Hengtong
BRAH Intelligent Machine
Company Limited 18,270,000.00 65.34 - - 18,270,000.00 65.34
AZXABREE  Xian Jiaotong University
ERERAR Siyuan Intelligent
Electric Apparatus
Company Limited 27,310,000.00 78.03 - - 27,310,000.00 78.03
ERIXAE®EE  Winko Machines
BBERAF Company Limited 19,320,000.00 95.50 250,000.00 - 19,570,000.00 96.74
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A A7 A6 5 T B A% B OB 5 v B A A%
A

ABAER

Name

E#EERNA

Kunji Group Company

EEEARBG

Yunnan Government

EAEMEKRARAR (RABH)

TOS Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited
AWML BER DR (BZKREN)
Jiaoda Hongfan High-Tech Company Limited
W BN EE W

Xian Jiatong University (J&3& i#)

Related Parties with Non-controlling relationship

RBARFAFTIRE
Relationship with the Company

FECRBRREHRERRE

Second-largest shareholders designated to manage equity
BHRABRR

Promoter’s shareholders

AERF

Jointly Controlled entity

E-—ARBRRZFARF

Subsidiary of substantial shareholder of the Company
BRI A

Subsidiary of substantial shareholder of the Company

B B 52 B 1 L 3.  Related Party Transaction
(1) BEEE S BB E B (1) Purchase of goods and receipt of services
2o
BT BE-ARE
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
EHB
AR ARXSAE ARXSERRA &8
Determination of price for
Related Party Transaction Events related party transaction Amount
BHEE QA X ERBE Ti5EE 553,422.57
Kunji Group Company General expenses Market price
E#EERNA XNWEE 5 E R 46,829.30
Kunji Group Company Administration charge Market price
EREEAQA AR B W5 E% 41,600.00
Kunji Group Company Advertisement expenses Market price
T RAL REEEY Ti5EE 663,645.00
Jiaoda Hongfan Purchase of Goods Market price
2 B 38 A REEY W5 ER 7,431,624.00
TOS Kunming Purchase of Goods Market price
(iR S =N BEE®RRM W5 E% 70,000.00
Xian Jiatong University Purchase of Technology Market price
(2)  BHE S A PR 25 TS Y BH (2) Sales of goods and provision of services
325
BT BiEARE

Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB

EHE

PR Bk 75 ABXHSAE ABXHSERFRA &
Determination of price for

Related Party Transaction Events related party transaction Amount

ERRREH HEEY W5 B 15 749,439.63

TOS Kunming Machine
Tool Company Limited

Sales of Goods Market price
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3

4)

IR gk AEL 85 15 L

2004 F4F18HENEEES
FrtRAremEaBBE TR
20041 A1B #£F IEHITAR
7] HL 2 PA B £ B2 5]20024F 2
B10BZ:TM(EEHERRS
EYMCEiFEREREFTE
[ )« # /& # 172001 25 3] &9
(FEREHAEGR) ML
FEREREHTER) RIESE
NEEEEE -+ NATHER
o ANAFIR2005F8/517H &
EREREBEBR QA FEL
(EEREAR) 2 AE
WEY ML ERERES
B 2HeFHER:R)  EREK
EEERQAAKETEARK
FRE fAEEFEEARBNF
200111 A12HE AR FIEE
ML ERBEBESR )M
(FERESR) FHERNEL:
2005-2007F W EE -+ &
2 Bl F8 % & & 4 850,080.007T
1,320,000.007T °

Ll & R ATH R EE 20015
AAREEEHBARCHE
KEFEARBEHBIEERE
T fE AR

2006 F ¥ FEFE THHEEH
Rl A 425,040.007T * 660,000.00
ﬁo

Ho b B W 22 )

KRABBRZIREXEERAR
HEtlEMARETRS 15
MW (BT BE: AR
%)

(3)

Leases

The 16th meeting of the 4th Board of Directors held on
18th April, 2004 approved that starting from 1st January,
2004 onwards, the Company would cease to implement
“The Supplementary Premise Rental Agreement” and
“The Supplementary Land Use Rental Agreement” signed
on 10th February, 2002 between the Company and Kuniji
Group Company and would continue to use the
respective agreements signed in 2001. According to the
resolution passed at the 26th meeting of the 4th Board
of Directors, the Company signed with Kunji Group
Company “The Rent Amendment Agreement of the
Premises” and “The Rent Amendment Agreement of the
Land Use Right”, stating that Yunnan Government had
authorized Kunji Group Company to adopt its rights and
responsibilities mentioned in the original rental
agreements. Besides, the annual rent of the premises
and land use right between 2005 and 2007 are
RMB850,080.00 and RMB1,320,000.00 respectively.

The asset mentioned in the above agreements involved
the leaseback of part of the premises and land use
right from the Yunnan Government after the capital
restructuring in 2001.

For the reporting period, the Company leased back part
of the premises and land use right at annual rent of
RMB425,040 and RMB660,000 respectively.

Other Transactions

The Company and its subsidiaries had the following
transactions with Jiaoda Industrial Group Company or
companies under its control: (Unit: Dollar, Currency:
RMB)

R A ZHEH THRES
Related Parties Name Transaction Event balance as at 30th June, 2006
AR ERRRINMIEREERE 133,878.00
Xian Jiaoda License fee for operating services in

University buildings paid by Xian Ser
(RPN ERRRINKEE 276,322.40
Xian Jiaoda Water and electricity paid by Xian Ser
[ PN BREgEINKESE 44,972.46
Xian Jiaoda Water and electricity fee paid by Intelligent
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B Bk 35 B i 4, Balances of connected transactions
BT MIE AR
Unit: Dollar ~ Currency: RMB
RHEMRE BHEEEA Lk HEE RERE

At the beginning At the end of
Relate of parties name Items of the period period end Nature
RREH &M AR 322,775.00 - b
Jiaoda Group Account receivables Advance
H A & 3R 1,352,276.00 1,352,276.00 ARFRGEHERE
Other payables Current account
license fee
BRER 96,723.34 94,781.72 FERAKEE
Accrued expenses Accrued water and
electricity fees
JE 1 BR 5K - (70,000.00) BEEmRIN
Account payables Purchase of technology
ARRXBALE R H b R 645,200.00 300,000.00 e
Xian Jiatong University (/&) Other receivables Deposit
RREH B RN 100,000.00 - R
Jiaoda Group Prepayment Purchase
AL RBAE H A & 3% 1,150,000.00 1,150,000.00 A EE
Xian Jiotong University Other payables Research &
Development fees
EHEE HA AR 1,782,263.00 1,623,738.25 AXFNMYWEERE
Kunji Group Other payables Building management fee
EHERHENR EMER 30,000.00 - HE ™
Kumming Kunji Group Sales Advance from customer Sales of goods
Company Limited
EmE ARBA —FERNIPRPEMNR 342,168.90 342,168.90 ENHEAETEEER
Yunnan Government Long-term payable Rent of fixed assets
due within one year

AR/ 3,069,175.70 3,133,655.60 ERBEABTEEER
Long-term payable Rent of fixed assets
BRRAER (RE)BRAA H At & UK 10,000,000.00 - fE
Pharmacy Group of Xian Jiaoda University Other receivables Loan
EARIREX (RE)BERAT Hit AR 500,000.00 - ERK
Pharmacy Group of Xian Jiaoda University Other payables Current account
PN T SnE ] NG ENER (265,109.79) 488,684.00 B R
Jiaoda HongFan High-Tech Company Limited Prepayment Payable for purchase
of goods
REEI AT FERBR AR 251,000.00 853,600.00 FERTE
Tos Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited Account payable Payable for purchase
of goods
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O\N) g - (8) Contigent Event
RAREFERENIESE There are no Contigent events required to be disclosed in
this period.
(Ju) 7t g0 - (9) Commitments

HEAH BAEEBERAREE =M
B FEEFBEXNNRERENRK
BEARFEBNORERENR

Lease Commitments: for each of the three subsequent years
after the balance sheet date and the years afterwards, the
minimum lease payments are as follows:

BHREBEHOT:

&#
BHEE Accounting year Amount
20064 2006 342,168.90
20074 2007 342,168.90
20084 2008 342,168.90
N FE 2009 onwards 4,448,195.70
At Total 5,474,702.40

(M EEAEFEHZIE: (10) Post Balance Sheet Event

BRERER ARAFETIITER
ERANAEABRAREE:

2006F1 A BE KB ERMARYETE
BHEFBER HR6MEA -EI-EH
HERER a5 EE QR KRTRK
EH BHTELXK-2006F8 F3H F
BEEFLAER REFESRTE R
MeRXECMEBMEASNKIFTE
BHITBOEE TIE/E - fE5EHM
TEAREERE BERAEEEA
METEES DRI - TREEAR
2006F8AHMT EEHFERELN
BRETBETURE RDEBPEES
MY IIMEHEH LEEEFERETAA
KEERNPTEZTLHFRAETHAEE
e B EREMA20066F8 A58 E
2006511830 HifR 90K - 1 IBE M
AREHARNREBHEERTLEY

e —

50008 TIEEELFE-

Until the balance sheet date, the Company was involved in
the following event in which no adjustment is required to be
made:

In January 2006, Capital Airport started the restructuring
process of China Fortune and it should last for six months in
maximum. After the restructuring period, Capital Airport failed
to complete the restructuring process. As per announcement
of China Fortune on 3 August, 2006, China Securities
Regulation Commission appointed Beijing Gao Peng Tianda
Law firm(dt R m A XEZAM B A7) to establish an
Administrative Liquidation Working Group for performing the
liquidation work, announcement and registration of claims.
On 3 August, 2006, according to the China Fortune Securities
is registration of claim, the administrative liquidation Working
Group made the announcement to the public. According to
the announcement, Shanghai Securities United Company
formed in accordance with the law for China Fortune debts
registration. The registration time started from 5 August, 2006
to 3 November, 2006, last for 90 days. The restructuring may
have an effect to the short-term investment of RMB50,000,000
the Company entrusted to China Fortune.
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(=) M fb o ZE g 0 — /s &l e H) B (11) Other significant Events — difference between the PRC
o 0 67 GAAP and HK GAAP
MiE: ARKT T
Currency: RMB’000
2HH BHEE
HH Items Net profit Net assets
R AR A B & 5 42 B4R 6 A9 In accordance to PRC GAAP
EEE e 21,001 552,995
B E T ERER S Less: Taxation of land use right

lease back transaction - -

mETFRARIREmMESNKE Add: Gain on deemed partial disposal of

a subsidiary - 653
s 3R RE U A B Add: Amortisation on deferred gain 101 (3,118)
JIRESE-3 5] Add: Amortisation on goodwill 935 3,178
s F R E AR AR 8 Add: Profit tax recoverable
FT SRR B K by subsidiaries - 339
R L E Less: Land appreciation tax recognised
as expense under
Hong Kong GAAP - 8,869
B2 [0 AT BRI A K (B E Less: Written back on Provision for
diminution of Short-term
investment 2,339 -
RIBEE GRS & In accordance to the HK GAAP
ERE A 19,698 545,178
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B. #&FEBEENHR
15 3 55 45 W i

BHE-_ZTTENFNA=ZFHIENEA

B. PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2006

BEXA=T+THLAMERAR

—ETREF -1 - 3
Bt ARMTFT ARMTFT
(RAae&FRZ) (Ras&E=)
Six months ended 30th June,
2006 2005
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
(unaudited) (unaudited)
BHERE Revenue 3 355,490 311,420
5 B AR Cost of sales (267,544) (242,501)
g% T Gross profit 87,946 68,919
E b4 A Other income 4 2,163 4,196
EREHR Administrative expenses (42,363) (28,742)
HEEHM Distribution costs (17,345) (12,883)
% ER Finance costs 5 (2,859) (3,628)
EHEINBA Other expenses (100) (31)
FHEURERBEEBX Impairment loss on
available-for-sale
investments - (1,424)
FEAL RIS B A Share of result of
jointly controlled entity (352) -
5 B & 2 R Profit before taxation 27,090 26,407
1g Income tax expense 6 (3,088) (4,191)
2 B 46 R Profit for the period 7 24,002 22,216
AT AR : Attributable to:
BAFRE Equity holders of the parent 19,698 15,963
LHRRER Minority interests 4,304 6,253
24,002 22,216
R A HE Earnings per share 9 8.04% cents 6.52% cents
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1 W) 5 R AL R CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
R-ZFEENFNA=+H AT 30TH JUNE, 2006
—EERE —ETRF
AXB=+8H +=-—A=+—A8
o3 AR FoT AR T
(RaEFZ) ((E&F#%)
30th June 31st December
2006 2005
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
(unaudited) (audited)
ERBEE Non-current assets
EE & E Property, plant and equipment 10 382,815 376,819
ENEE Prepaid lease payments 28,400 28,840
kS Goodwill 15,965 15,965
mpEE Intangible assets 16,707 18,802
B EEEIRE Interest in a jointly controlled entity 14,597 14,949
458,484 455,375
MEEE Current assets
T8 Inventories 288,600 274,503
JE 4R R Trade receivables 11 137,275 104,935
ENEE Prepaid lease payments 695 603
E b B WK Other receivables 59,623 45,119
FE U BR B N R RIE Amount due from a related company 558 9,600
FHE MR ﬁ Available-for-sale investments 9,991 8,524
AR BRI Taxation recoverable 90 62
EEMEBHFR Pledged bank deposits 96 2,109
RITEFRRSE 158,277 169,767
655,205 615,222
mBAE Current liabilities
FE - BR 3R Trade payables 12 91,745 98,327
8 I BR 3K Advances from customers 235,365 196,940
H A JE T Other payables 71,182 69,580
IR E WA Deferred Income - 4,007
EERAF Deferred gain 202 -
FE 15 RE 5%@ KIB Amounts due to related companies 5,756 2,288
FERT 2[R %U EENE Amount due to a jointly
controlled entity 854 -
FE 5P RR R Taxation payable 2,482 3,344
—FREEZREMEOAE Obligations under finance leases -
due within one year 341 235
|ITE N Bank borrowings —
due within one year 13 40,000 60,000
447,927 434,721
MBEEFE Net current assets 207,278 180,501
665,762 635,876
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—ETREF —EERE
ANB=+H +=—A=+—8
Bt &t ARE T AER®FT
(REEEFERZ) (4 &%)
30th June 31st December
2006 2005
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
(unaudited) (audited)
A& A R % Capital and reserves
[N Share capital 245,007 245,007
#E Reserves 300,171 278,134
SERERARRE RS Equity attributable to equity
holders of the parent 545,178 523,141
D BIR R Minority interests 63,360 59,098
Total equity 608,538 582,239
FERBEE Non-current liabilities
—FRER A B R Obligations under finance leases
— due after one year 3,101 3,218
RITER Bank borrowings
— due after one year 13 40,000 40,000
IR SE WA Deferred income 4,007 -
BT 2 Deferred gain 2,916 3,219
EeREER Other long-term loan 7,200 7,200
57,224 53,637
665,762 635,876
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B3 JBe e 52 By
BE-FTTAFAAZFALANAEA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2006

Attributable to equity holders of the parent

#% && ke %R TRER 8

kx BFER LEE ERGR LES 48e REER BLRER BEHR #it
AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT ARETT ARETT ARETR
Statutory
Statutory public
Share Share Capital Revaluation  surplus  welfare Accumulated Minority
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve fund losses Total interests Total
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000
R200551A18 At 1st January, 2005 245,007 293,745 10,225 - 9,292 8,561 (54,690) 512,140 49,698 561,838
Profit for the period and
TR total recognised income
for the period - - - - - - 15,963 15,963 6,253 22,216
EENBAA ER Acquisition of additional
interest in a subsidiary - - - - - - - - (880) (880)
®200556A308 At 30th June, 2005 245,007 293,745 10,225 - 9,292 8,561 (38,727) 528,103 55071 583,174
REEFHRAERTZEE  Loss for the period and total
recognised loss for
the period - - - - - - (4,962) (4,962) 4,027 (935)
R2005512R 318 At 31st December, 2005 and
T3 200656418 at 1st January, 2006 245,007 293,745 10,225 - 9,292 8,561 (43,689) 523,141 59,098 582,239
GHEURE EREH Gain on fair values changes
of available-for-sale
investment - - - 2,339 - - - 2,339 - 2,339
EREIRERZFUA Net income recognised
directly in equity - - - 2,339 - - - 2,339 - 2,339
AR BRI 2EH Profit for the period - - - - - - 19,698 19,698 4,304 24,002
FEBBEARARMSTLEE  Total recognised income and
expenses for the period - - - 2,339 - - 19,698 22,037 4,304 26,341
EENBLRA ER Acquisition of additional
interest in a subsidiary - - - - - - - - (42) (42)
7200656 A 30H At 30th June 2006 245,007 293,745 10,225 2,339 9,292 8,561  (23,991) 545,178 63,360 608,538

BAREEDEAKABAE —ANL=FtH R
E-ANAN=ZF+ATNBZEMN HEGERE —N
N=F+—A-+HABEERRFERRFZ
N ZDMHHE ARRXNEE ARK7,000,000
TTEREARBFRZHRE

ADREEAEER TIREPEQRDEEHEZ G
PR SE-MEEAEABEERDTEARAE
MEABAZET A TABRERMEEAED IR
RiEmz —# -REBEFERABRE FZEAEEA
AR BHBEFERR BARREELERER
EMARER-BEAEATELEAELRT MERF
MZBEABRE TSI NEMEARANBEN 2 - Th-

RIEH B B AR EMN TR X &6 ENF66
GRE EEARETIEMNEENBM T ERERN
RS H o AEARETEANBETENER-

The balance of capital reserve represents the profit of Kunming Machine
Tool Plant for the period from 1st July, 1993 to 18th October, 1993 less
an amount of RMB7,000,000 which the Company paid in cash to Yunnan
Provincial People's Government pursuant to a demerger agreement dated
20th November, 1993 between Kun Ji Group Company and the Company.

The balance of statutory surplus reserve represents appropriations from
profit for the period in accordance with the PRC Company Law. Statutory
surplus reserve is part of the shareholders' equity and when its balance
reaches an amount equal to 50% of the Company's registered capital,
further appropriation need not be made. According to PRC Company
Law, the statutory surplus reserve may be used to make up past losses,
to increase production and business operations or to increase capital by
means of conversion. However, when funds from the statutory surplus
reserve are converted to capital, the funds remaining in such reserve
shall amount to not less than 25% of the registered capital.

According to Article 66 of Accounting Standards for Industrial Enterprises
issued by the Finance Department of the PRC, the statutory public welfare
fund is principally used for expenditure on staff welfare facilities. The
statutory public welfare fund cannot be used for the payment of staff
welfare expenses.
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W E S B ER R

BE—FTEXNFNA=F+HIENEA

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2006

BEXNA=+AHLAEA

—EERE —E2ASF
ARMFT ARMFT
(RIEEFER) (RiEEFER)
Six months
ended 30th June,
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
(unaudited) (unaudited)
WEMAFE Net cash from operating activities 17,010 10,294
REXB R FHE Net cash used in investing activities (5,630) (21,544)
HIIRITER New bank borrowings 20,000 80,000
EEBER Repayment of bank borrowings (40,000) (107,091)
HmEReRE Other financing cash flows (2,870) (5,346)
ME RS ORd) RAERE Net cash used in financing activities (22,870) (32,437)
ReRRESEEY O A) M Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (11,490) (43,687)
BUsREERBESEEYD Cash and cash equivalents brought forward 169,767 188,957
BMRZESRBESEEYD Cash and cash equivalents carried forward
RITEFRBAS Bank balances and cash 158,277 145,270
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2006
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BASIS OF PREPARATION

The condensed financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the applicable disclosure requirements of Appendix
16 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "Listing Rules") and with Hong
Kong Accounting Standard 34 "Interim Financial Reporting" issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
"HKICPA").

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The condensed financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments, which
are measured at fair values.

The accounting policies used in the condensed financial statements
are consistent with those followed in the preparation of the Group's
annual financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2005.

In the current interim period, the Group has applied, for the first
time, a number of new standards, amendments and Interpretations
("new HKFRS") issued by the HKICPA, which are effective for
accounting periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2006.

HKAS 19 (Amendment) Actuarial gains and losses, group plans and disclosures

HKAS 21 (Amendment) Net investment in a foreign operation

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash flow hedge accounting of forecast intragroup
transactions

HKAS 39 (Amendment) The fair value option

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4
(Amendments)

Financial guarantee contracts

HKFRS 6
HK(IFRIC) - INT 4

Exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources

Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

HK(IFRIC) - INT 5 Rights to interests arising from decommissioning,
restoration and environmental rehabilitation funds

The directors of the Company consider that the adoption of these
new and revised HKFRSs has had no material effect on how the
results for the current or prior accounting periods are prepared and
presented. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has been made.

The Group has not early applied the following new standards,
amendments or interpretations that have been issued but are not
yet effective. The Company is not in the position to reasonably
estimate the impact that may arise from the application of these
standards, amendments or interpretations.
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ERGHENE IR RARE HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital disclosures’
(#&15357)
BEARBRELENETR SRIARE HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: disclosures’
BF (ERMBEREDN) REEASHENS HK(IFRIC) - INT 7 Applying the restatement approach under HKAS 29
-REETH 205 [BHERER IR financial reporting in hyperinflationary economies?
BEROMBERE]
RRENZE?
B (ARSBEREL) FEUBRSEN HK(IFRIC) - INT 8 Scope of HKFRS 2
-RBEH E_SEE’
BE (BRUKEREN) RNSTEIAZER? HK(IFRIC) - INT 9 Reassessment of embedded derivatives*
- REZ9R
! R-ZFELF—A— AR ZHEHABZFE 1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2007.
Hi ] A 30
2 RZFENF=ZA—HKZERIEZ FE 2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st March, 2006.
iR
3 RZFZENFRA-—ARZHEHABZFE 3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st May, 2006.
BT AE R
i RZFEEXNFNA—HARZHEHBZFE 4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st June, 2006.
Hi ] A 30
3. ABEH 3.  SEGMENT INFORMATION
%%ﬁﬁ Business segments
AREBEBERZERASEERUNERSE» - BD For management purposes, the Group reports its primary segment
PR BRGABTEME DR AU 3R S EE AU B information by products, which are boring machines, computerised
BEEME SRR EER 2 EE embroidery machines, intelligent electrical appliances, turbo
Kol : machines and laser phototyping machines. Segment information

about these products is presented below:
HE-_ZZEXFNA=THLEREAR
Six months ended 30th June, 2006

(1 el i3 BERE
BE e aa o ERS %4 ] ]
AREFT ARETFT ARETT AREFI AREFI AREF
Computerised Intelligent Laser
Boring embroidery electrical Turbo phototyping
machines machines appliances machines machines  Consolidated
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
HE REVENUE 253,688 7,529 3,355 87,603 3,315 355,490
RESULT
DEER Segment results 22,507 (1,821) (338) 9,118 (1,228) 28,238
EQF T ON Other operating income 2,163
Eﬂkgﬁ Finance costs (2,859)
%éﬁ/ﬁ AR Unallocated corporate expenses (100)
m“ HIEBELE  Share of result of jointly
controlled entity (352)
BAIE £ Profit before taxation 27,090
BB Income tax expense (3,088)
AR A Profit for the period 24,002
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BHE_ZZRF~A=t+HIMAA Six months ended 30th June, 2005
T Eaey A BE B g -4
13 £ E(3 ] " DERR ERim we
ARETT AEETR ARETT ARETT AEETR ARET
Computerised Intelligent Laser
Boring embroidery electrical Turbo phototyping
machines machines appliances machines machines  Consolidated
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
HE REVENUE 179,336 4,117 3,695 120,363 3,909 311,420
RESULT
AHER Segment results 17,411 (2,725) (154) 13,410 (648) 27,294
EgEBA Other operating income 4,196
MBER Finance costs (3,628)
GBHEEMRARBEEAL  Impairment loss on
available-for-sale investments (1,424)
REHRARER Unallocated corporate expenses (31)
BialE ERE Profit before taxation 26,407
W& Income tax expense (4,191)
LR Profit for the period 22,216

AEEZEXBREENBEEBBIO%NHKIR
NABEMEMERF IR FE-REARQ
RIZEEMABMTURNTE Bit\EFIER

More than 90% of the Group's revenue and operating results are
derived from The People's Republic of China (the "PRC") market
and therefore no further analysis of the Group's revenue and

Z2E2EHAA operating results by geographic location is presented.
Hqb B A 4. OTHER INCOME
BEXNA=+AHLAXEAR
ZETRE —ZZERE
AR®TFT ARBTFT
Six months
ended 30th June,
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
H A BHE: Other income comprises:
BITREMESREBETZROF BEWA Interest income on deposits with banks
and other financial institutions 615 804
I 2 A Government grant 444 2,553
HEEEEE WS Release of deferred gain — 36
iR E W B 5 Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 101 100
HEFHEEMHRE Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
investment 234 -
H Others 769 703
2,163 4,196
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5. WHBRM FINANCE COSTS
BEXNA=+HLAXEA
ZEEX —EERE
ARMTFT ARMTFT
Six months
ended 30th June,
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
FESZ Interest on:
—AFREREZRITER - bank borrowings wholly repayable
within five years 2,449 3,071
— RbE TH A A E - obligations under finance leases 64 64
—EAfb - others 346 493
2,859 3,628
6. Bt INCOME TAX EXPENSE

BRERREBBERE-NNA=FTA=-+—
BELN—OXE RPBS BRRBER
—NAEFMOA+ B BAER AR
H—AN=F—A—BRMERRAFEER
15% 2 RN AT -

RIEHEREBRYCE NEEES —FERF
BAERT 2 FRAAZEXAEELERESF
ERERNETHATEMSHMUE=FF
G A 1%

T RAR BN EIE RIS

KEA AEE 2 EMRPBEARERIZ T
NAEIEN6% 2 RGBT -

Pursuant to a document issued by the PRC State Tax Bureau on
21st October, 1993 and confirmed by a notice issued by the Ministry
of Finance and the State Tax Bureau on 18th April, 1994, the
Company's profit is subject to income tax at a rate of 15% as from
1st January, 1993.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, a
subsidiary is exempted from PRC income tax for the two years
starting from the first profit-making year, followed by a 50%
reduction for the next three years.

No provision for PRC income tax has been made in the financial
statement for that subsidiary as the subsidiary incurred a tax loss
for the period.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the Group's
other PRC subsidiaries' profit are subject to PRC income tax at a
rate of 15% (2005: 15%).
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AW &AW 7. PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD

B8ERXA=t+HILEXEAR

—EBER -1 3
ARMFT AEBT T
Six months
ended 30th June,
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
FEEBRBD R Profit for the period has been arrived
at after charging:
GFEGEERE Allowance for inventories obsolescence 4,994 1,815
IR Allowance for bad and doubtful receivables 5,766 -
[EESE 35 Amortisation of prepaid lease payment
(included in administrative expenses) 46 46

BUEESRH (BEEERERN)

Amortisation of intangible assets

(included in administrative

expenses) 2,194 1,975
TENTE#HN (BIEEEEERAK) Amortisation of prepaid rental

(included in administrative

expenses) 302 161
EEEERE Depreciation of property,

plant and equipment 12,846 12,360
TEREMEN BIEEEWE Staff costs, including directors'

remuneration 58,144 35,265
HEBREEERE Loss on disposal of property,

plant and equipment 40 -
JBe . 8. DIVIDEND

REAHARRBLERKER S -EERITR
BRARET S -

5 5 AW 9.

ERFMABEBIBREABHAFNBARE
19,698,000t (BREZE—_ZEZEHFE~A=+H
1ENE B AR¥15,963,0007T) RAEIE 2
1TAR19 245,007 4000 (HE =TT RHF X
A=+ 8 1E/518 A :245,007,4000% ) 5t & -

No dividend was paid during the period. The directors do not
recommend the payment of an interim dividend.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based on the
profit for the period of RMB19,698,000 (six months ended 30th
June, 2005: RMB15,963,000) and the number of 245,007,400 shares
(for the six months ended 30th June, 2005: 245,007,400 shares) in
issue throughout the period.
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10. B & i 10. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
EREZ
hHER BTEE.
EEEREY BERR BRRERR ERERR EBIE #E
AREFR AREFIT AREFT AREFI AREFI AREFR
Buildings
under Furniture,
medium Plant fixtures
term lease and and Motor Construction-
in the PRC machinery equipment vehicles in-progress Total
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
KAME COST
RZZERE-A—H At 1st January, 2006 205,282 258,463 47,283 18,746 48,087 577,861
nE Additions 3,286 1,363 297 977 14,304 20,227
B Transfers 4,729 1,602 - - (6,331) -
HE Disposals (283) (1,540) (100) (1,240) - (3,163)
RZZER EAR=TH At 30th June, 2006 213,014 259,888 47,480 18,483 56,060 594,925
RERBHRIANEERX DEPRECIATION AND
AMORTISATION AND
IMPAIRMENT LOSS
RZEZRE-A—H At 1st January, 2006 33,182 133,143 25,991 6,156 2,570 201,042
PN Provided for the period 2,820 7,563 1,592 871 - 12,846
&R Eliminated on disposals (24) (1,124) (106) (524) - (1,778)
RZZERERAZTH At 30th June, 2006 35,978 139,582 27,477 6,503 2,570 212,110
REFE NET BOOK VALUES
RZZZR ERA=TH At 30th June, 2006 177,036 120,306 20,003 11,980 53,490 382,815
RZZTRE+ZA=1T—H At 31st December, 2005 172,100 125,320 21,292 12,590 45,517 376,819

11.

Y M sk

AEBERSESEP ZH B AT TE
RIHETE R IR - 3 T A R B IR AR
ReEERR FAEBeEHFEEELZ

11. TRADE RECEIVABLES

The credit terms given to the customers vary and are generally
based on the financial strength of individual customers. In order to
effectively manage the credit risks associated with trade receivables,

EEAR MR credit evaluations of customers are performed periodically.
—EBERE —ESHF
ANB=+H +=-—RAR=+—8H
AR FIT ARBFT
30th June, 31st December,
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000

FEWERER 2RI DT T : The following is an aged analysis of
trade receivable at the reporting date:

—FLAR Within one year 123,875 86,076
—FE_F Between one to two years 13,154 17,545
—FEE=F Between two and three years 246 930
=FNRE Over three years - 384
137,275 104,935
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RIBZESENER R2006F6 7308 AR A In the opinion of the Directors, the fair values of the Group's trade
MEWKER A FEELNALERE:. receivables at 30th June, 2006 approximate their corresponding
carrying amounts.
JE A e K 12. TRADE PAYABLES
—2TRE —ZZEHE
XAB=+8H +=-—A=+—AH
ARMFT AEBT T
30th June, 31st December,
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
FENEREFR BRI TIT: The following is an aged analysis of
trade payable at the reporting date:
—F UK Within one year 63,843 77,648
—E_FF Between one to two years 25,030 18,901
—E=%F Between two to three years 1,206 450
=ZFLAE Over three years 1,666 1,328
91,745 98,327
RIBEZEZEMNER R20065F6H30H AR A In the opinion of the Directors, the fair values of the Group's trade
MENRRZAFEHNAEKRABE. payables at 30th June, 2006 approximate their corresponding
carrying amounts.
BT i A 13. BANK BORROWINGS
RABA AEEMIBRITERABARE During the period, the Group raised new bank borrowings of
20,000,0007T - ifi & 5 & A R #40,000,000° RMB20,000,000 and repaid RMB40,000,000. The new bank
EHREREMSMNEXHERR —FRHNE borrowings bear interest at market rates and are repayable within
B UWRAERAEE-—REERSE- one year. The bank borrowings raised were used as general working

capital for the Group.
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14. BEARRYE 14. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
—ZTREF - 1K - 3
~AA=+H +=—R=+—H
ARMTFT ARMTFT
30th June, 31st December,
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
EENBITRAMBEHRERFEFE 2  Capital expenditure contracted for but not
BARTH provided in the financial statements
in respect of
—EREIRE construction in progress 17,669 47,293
15. % A 15. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

AEBEPECEEZEYHARE
21,642,000 (ZEERAF+-_A=+—8:
AR#21,915,00070) B FRITIEAR
HAEBZERZEKFH-

I\~ iSO H 8% 8.
1. WEEERREFLM2006%F FFE 1.
s A
2. BEERERERA HBAEA MBI 2.

FAEEABRLEENPBRSER

3. BEMAEERESFM) (LBES 3.

wYREBCXER) - ( THE
STANDARD) F AR EBNFTEE
R ER-

4. AREDRT RXMEXFHES £ 4.

LMBXAMIER LEEREE N
R R

EEEEm
EBEER
Ees

—EERFNATEHA

At 30th June, 2006, the Group pledged buildings having a net book
value of approximately RMB21,642,000 (31st December, 2005:
RMB21,915,000) to secure bank borrowings granted to the Group.

DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

The original copy of the 2006 Interim Report signed by the
Chairman.

Financial statements with signature and chop by the legal
representative, financial officer and representative of financial
Institutions.

Original copy of Announcements and all documents were
publicly and announced disclosed in “China Securities Daily”,
“Shanghai Securities Daily” in the PRC and “Wei Wei Po” and
“The Standard” in Hong Kong.

This report is prepared in both Chinese and English. In case
of any discrepancy between the two versions, the Chinese
version shall prevail.

By order of the Board
Chairman
Lei Jinlu

15th August, 2006




